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Case # C19040164 - Custodial Property Summary Report

VEHICLE / PROPERTY & ITEMS SUMMARY
DESCRIPTION / MAKE / MODEL / COLOR

Male statements / Silver
STATUS / DATE / REASON FOR CUSTODY

Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence
VIN # / SERIAL # QTY.

1
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN

female statements / Silver Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

zip tie from victim / Black Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

zip tie from floor / Black Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Northface jacket pink and Grey Worn by 
V-Espernoza / Northface / Pink & Gray

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

white t-shirt worn by V-Esperonza / 
White

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Jean shirt worn by V-Esperonza / Blue Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Bra worn by V-Esperonza / Purple Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Red Underwear worn by V-Esperonza / 
Red

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza oral swabs / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza Swab of forehead / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza swabs of left breast / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza swab right wrist / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza Thigh swabs / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

Water control sample for swabs on V-
Esperonza / White

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

Black puffy coat-Contreros / Black Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

BLACK OPEN FRONT SWEATER-
CONTRERAS / Black

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Bra-Contreras / Black Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Maroon long skirt-Contreras / Maroon Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

black torn velour tank top-Contreras / 
Black

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

torn stockings and white underwear-
Contreras / Beige & White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

swabs-buccal swabs-Contreras / White Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

swabs wet and dry neck-Contreras / 
White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 4 UNKNOWN
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PROPERTY & ITEMS ADDENDUM
C19040164-1 OTHER ITEM - MALE STATEMENTS

C19040164-2 OTHER ITEM - FEMALE STATEMENTS

wet and dry swabs thighs-Contreras / 
White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 4 UNKNOWN

wet and dry swabs vaginal area-
Contreras / White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 4 UNKNOWN

statement-Contreras / Silver Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Iphone Belonging to W-Sergio Sanchez 
pass 110784 / IPhone / 11 / Green & Black

Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Drawing by W-Maria Sanchez 10-28-19 
Priebe-Olson / Yellow

Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence UNKNOWN

Samsung Galaxy with pink case / 
Samsung / Black & Pink

Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Thumb drive w/Skyway Inn video / Black Evidence / Oct 29, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

statement-Sergio Sanchez / Silver Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

disk with Sergio statement on it / Silver Evidence / Oct 31, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

USB Drive CASE File/audio statements/ 
attachments / Black

Evidence / Nov 6, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Thumb drives - Metro Coach Videos / 
Black

Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph Records)
DESCRIPTION

Male statements
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph Records)
DESCRIPTION

female statements
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
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C19040164-3 OTHER ITEM - ZIP TIE FROM VICTIM

C19040164-4 OTHER ITEM - ZIP TIE FROM FLOOR

C19040164-6 OTHER ITEM - NORTHFACE JACKET PINK AND GREY WORN BY V-ESPERNOZA

REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
DESCRIPTION

zip tie from victim
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
DESCRIPTION

zip tie from floor
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Northface jacket pink and Grey Worn by V-Espernoza
COLOR

Pink/ Gray
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: wearing
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C19040164-7 OTHER ITEM - WHITE T-SHIRT WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-8 OTHER ITEM - JEAN SHIRT WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-9 OTHER ITEM - BRA WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SEATTLE, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

white t-shirt worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: wearing
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Jean shirt worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

Blue
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: worn by V-Esperonza
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
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C19040164-10 OTHER ITEM - RED UNDERWEAR WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-11 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA ORAL SWABS

DESCRIPTION

Bra worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

Purple
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: worn by V-Esperonza
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Red Underwear worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

Red
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: worn by V-Esperonza
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza oral swabs
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: self
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
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C19040164-12 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA SWAB OF FOREHEAD

C19040164-13 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA SWABS OF LEFT BREAST

C19040164-14 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA SWAB RIGHT WRIST

RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza Swab of forehead
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza swabs of left breast
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza swab right wrist
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
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C19040164-15 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA THIGH SWABS

C19040164-16 OTHER ITEM - WATER CONTROL SAMPLE FOR SWABS ON V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-17 OTHER ITEM - BLACK PUFFY COAT-CONTREROS

REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza Thigh swabs
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

Water control sample for swabs on V-Esperonza
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Black puffy coat-Contreros
COLOR

Black
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C19040164-18 OTHER ITEM - BLACK OPEN FRONT SWEATER-CONTRERAS

C19040164-19 OTHER ITEM - BRA-CONTRERAS

C19040164-20 OTHER ITEM - MAROON LONG SKIRT-CONTRERAS

STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

BLACK OPEN FRONT SWEATER-CONTRERAS
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Bra-Contreras
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Maroon long skirt-Contreras
COLOR

Maroon
SIZE

m
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C19040164-21 OTHER ITEM - BLACK TORN VELOUR TANK TOP-CONTRERAS

C19040164-22 OTHER ITEM - TORN STOCKINGS AND WHITE UNDERWEAR-CONTRERAS

C19040164-23 OTHER ITEM - SWABS-BUCCAL SWABS-CONTRERAS

STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

black torn velour tank top-Contreras
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

torn stockings and white underwear-Contreras
COLOR

Beige/ White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

swabs-buccal swabs-Contreras
COLOR

White



King County Sheriff's OfficeCase # C19040164 - Custodial Property Summary Report (King County Sheriff's Office)

Pg  of 10 14Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

C19040164-24 OTHER ITEM - SWABS WET AND DRY NECK-CONTRERAS

C19040164-25 OTHER ITEM - WET AND DRY SWABS THIGHS-CONTRERAS

C19040164-26 OTHER ITEM - WET AND DRY SWABS VAGINAL AREA-CONTRERAS

STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

swabs wet and dry neck-Contreras
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

4
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

wet and dry swabs thighs-Contreras
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

4
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

wet and dry swabs vaginal area-Contreras
COLOR

White
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C19040164-27 OTHER ITEM - STATEMENT-CONTRERAS

C19040164-28 OTHER ITEM - IPHONE BELONGING TO W-SERGIO SANCHEZ PASS 110784

C19040164-29 OTHER ITEM - DRAWING BY W-MARIA SANCHEZ 10-28-19 PRIEBE-OLSON

STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

4
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph 
Records)

BIOHAZARD

NOYES

DESCRIPTION

statement-Contreras
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Cell Phone (smart phone, flip phone)
DESCRIPTION

Iphone Belonging to W-Sergio Sanchez pass 110784
COLOR

Green/ Black
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Fairwood Storefront > FAIRWOOD STOREFRONT EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

23431 134TH CT SE, NEWCASTLE, WA 98059

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
DESCRIPTION

Drawing by W-Maria Sanchez 10-28-19 Priebe-Olson
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C19040164-30 OTHER ITEM - SAMSUNG GALAXY WITH PINK CASE

C19040164-31 OTHER ITEM - THUMB DRIVE W/SKYWAY INN VIDEO

C19040164-32 OTHER ITEM - STATEMENT-SERGIO SANCHEZ

COLOR

Yellow
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Fairwood Storefront > FAIRWOOD STOREFRONT EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

22702 90TH WAY S, A204, KENT, WA 98031

ITEM CATEGORY

Cell Phone (smart phone, flip phone)
DESCRIPTION

Samsung Galaxy with pink case
COLOR

Black/ Pink
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

CID > CID EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Thumb drive w/Skyway Inn video
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 29, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
STATEMENT OF FACTS

Thumb drive w/Skyway Inn video files
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

CID > CID EVIDENCE ROOM / Det. Mellis
RECOVERED LOCATION

SKYWAY INN, 20045 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
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C19040164-33 OTHER ITEM - DISK WITH SERGIO STATEMENT ON IT

C19040164-34 OTHER ITEM - USB DRIVE CASE FILE/AUDIO STATEMENTS/ ATTACHMENTS

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph 
Records)

BIOHAZARD

NOYES

DESCRIPTION

statement-Sergio Sanchez
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

23431 134TH CT SE, KENT, WA 98042

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph 
Records)

BIOHAZARD

NOYES

DESCRIPTION

disk with Sergio statement on it
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 31, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

23431 134TH CT SE, KENT, WA 98042

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph Records)
DESCRIPTION

USB Drive CASE File/audio statements/ attachments
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Nov 6, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Fairwood Storefront > FAIRWOOD STOREFRONT EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

FAIRWOOD POLICE SUBSTATION, 17620 140TH AVE SE, RENTON, WA 98058



King County Sheriff's OfficeCase # C19040164 - Custodial Property Summary Report (King County Sheriff's Office)

Pg  of 14 14Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

C19040164-35 OTHER ITEM - THUMB DRIVES - METRO COACH VIDEOS
ITEM CATEGORY

Other
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Thumb drives - Metro Coach Videos
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
STATEMENT OF FACTS

Thumb drives - Metro Coach Videos
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

CID > CID EVIDENCE ROOM / Det. Mellis
RECOVERED LOCATION

516 3RD AVE, SEATTLE, WA 98104

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON
DATE

11/04/2019
PLACE

King County Sheriff's Office, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306 Oct 20, 2019 03:18 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 04:15 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 1 Report

NARRATIVE

Attachments:

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Jaimes

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Reyes

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Molina

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Dominguez

On 10/19/2019 at approximately 2108 hours, I responded, along with MPO Bugosh, Deputy Good, and Deputy Kieland, to the Bob’s 
Burgers at 20054 International Blvd in the City of SeaTac for an unknown trouble call. The details were two males were seen running from 
the store, and the employees were on the floor of the business. A white Ford SUV was possibly seen leaving the scene

Prior to my arrival, Sgt Pavlovich ask me to check the I-5 on ramps on 200  for a suspect vehicle as it was believed this may be a robbery. I 
arrived in the area and did not locate any cars matching the description at either on ramp. From there I went to the scene. When I arrived 
Deputy Good and MPO Bugosh were already inside of the business. They had confirmed this was a robbery. As I walked there, the scene 

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 23:52
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 
(Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 (Assisting Officer), JEAN MARQUEZ ROMERO #000096641 (Assisting Officer), JOHN 
PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 
(Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer), SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

th
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306 Oct 20, 2019 03:18 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 04:15 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

was very chaotic. There were several males being escorted out of the kitchen area of the restaurant by MPO Bugosh and Deputy Good. 
They all took seats at the tables in the dining area. I stepped outside for a moment to update radio with information, and when I entered 
the building, Deputy Good mentioned there was a female in the back room who had her hands zip tied. As I walked to the rear of the 
business to help, MPO Bugosh was in the restroom with several females. The females were all hysterical, crying, and hugging themselves 
shaking. They were in obvious fear caused by the events that transpired prior to our arrival.

As I made it to where Deputy Good was, I saw V/Maciel sitting on the floor of a janitorial area. Her back was up against the wall with her 
hands behind her back. Her legs were pressed up against some type of appliance. She was crying hysterically and shaking in fear. I asked 
her if she was hurt, and she shook her head yes. As I spoke with her, Deputy Good and MPO Bugosh were outside asking for more units to 
help clear a basement area of the business. I briefly stood outside, but went back inside to direct the group of females into the dining 
room area for their safety. I also helped Mariel up from the ground, and helped her sit down in one of the chairs in the dining area. I could 
see she had a black zip tie bounding her wrists. I photographed Mariel and the zip ties with my Department issued camera phone. Deputy 
Good then removed the zip tie, which came loose easily because he was not properly secured on her wrists. I collected the zip tie from 
Deputy Good and took it outside. I placed the item in a paper bag, and MPO Bugosh took the bag from me and put it in his patrol car.

By this time Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority (PSF) Engine 47 arrived on scene. They had been request earlier by Deputy Good. They 
went inside of the business to treat Maciel. They could not get much information from her because she spoke only Spanish. The fire crew 
consisting of John Gallup, Don Nelson, and Casey Linhart utilized V/Dominguez as a translator while they evaluated Maciel. I stood by to 
try to get more information, and while I was standing there I noticed V/Contreras’s clothing was ripped. Her shirt was torn almost 
completly from her chest, and her right breast was partially out of her bra and explosed. She did not speak English, and I tried my best to 
ask her if her clothing was ripped by the suspects. She was still shaking, crying, and in fear. She was hunched over hugging herself while 
she rocked back and forth in her chair. She was clearly distraught from the incident, and could only nod when I asked her if the suspects 
did this. I asked Dominquez to ask her if she was hurt, and she told him she was not. She did convey to him that one of the suspects tore 
her clothing, had grabbed her in a sexual manner in several places on her body, and tried to pulling off her skirt. It sounded to me that the 
suspects tried to sexually assault Contreras.

As I was getting as much information as I could from Contreras, Deputy Marquez, who is a Spanish speaking Deputy, arrived on scene. I 
asked him to obtain the information form all four female victims we had in the business, and to find out if the suspects tried to sexually 
assault them as well. He began speaking to them and getting as much information as he could. As he did that, Sgt Pavlovich requested 
someone to start getting statements from victims and witnesses, and I volunteered to take care of that.

The first person I obtained a statement from was V/Jaimes. James agreed to give a recorded statement. I had him come out to my patrol 
vehicle for the statement. He said in the passenger seat of my patrol car while I obtained the statement from him. I recorded the 
statement with my SeaTac issued digital recorder. Below is a summary of what he told me in the recorded statement:

Jaimes has taken over the day to day operations of Bob’s Burgers from his mother, who is the owner. He referred to himself as a manager. 
He told me he was in the kitchen cleaning and preparing to close the business for the night. He heard a commotion in the dining area and 
saw a Samoan Male with a mask over his face in the lobby. He told me he did not get a good look at him until the suspect came into the 
kitchen. The suspect ordered the men brought in the kitchen, to include Jaimes, to lay on the ground. James said the suspect had a gun 
which was similar to the handgun I carried. He also described the suspect as having a plastic mask covering his face. Jaimes believed they 
were Somoan or Hawaiian based on the suspect’s accent. He could not remember the clothing of the suspects, and could not provide 
further detail on the suspects. He is willing to assist with prosecution. For further please refer to Jaimes recorded statement.

Jaimes told me the information in his recorded statement was true and correct. I explained the Smith Affidavit From to him, and he signed 
the form.

After getting a recorded statement from Jamies, I escorted him back into the business and took V/Reyes to my patrol vehicle. I had him sit 
on the passenger seat of my patrol vehicle. He agreed to provide me a recorded statement. I took the statement with my SeaTac issued 
digital recorder. Below is a summary of Reye’s statement:

Reyes said he was sitting by himself a table close to the door when the suspects entered the business. One of the suspects demanded 
money from Reyes, and he reached into his pocket and pulled out his wallet. While he was pulling out his wallet, his key chain fell out. The 
suspects took his keys and his wallet. The suspects took the money form his wallet and threw it. The suspects ordered Reyes to the 
ground, and he laid there until the police arrived. He described the suspects as “big guys” who were over six feet all. He remembered one 
of the suspects had a tattoo on his hand. He said based on the side of the suspects, he believed they were Samoan. The suspects were 
wearing a masks. He described the guns the suspects had as similar to what I carry. He did not see the suspects leave, and remained on the 
ground until we arrived. For further refer to Reye’s recorded statement.
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306 Oct 20, 2019 03:18 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 04:15 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

Reyes told me the information in the statement was true and correct. I explained the Smith Affidavit form to him and he signed it.

After getting the recorded statement from Reyes, I took him back to the business. I had V/Molina come to my patrol vehicle for a 
statement. I had him sit in the passenger seat of my patrol vehicle. He agreed to complete a recorded statement. I recorded the 
statement with my SeaTac issued digital recorded. Below is a summary of Molina’s statement:

Molina was sitting and eating his food in the business. His back was facing the door, and he was facing his girlfriend. The suspects entered 
the business, and he felt one of the suspects put some time to his back. The suspect demanded money from the Molina, and he gave him 
the suspect approximately $40. Molina was moved into the kitchen and forced to lay on the ground. Molina described the suspect as a 
heavy build, medium skinned suspect. He only saw one suspect, and the suspect had a distinctive eagle tattoo on his hand. The suspect 
was wearing a blue mask over his face with a hooded sweatshirt over his head. He did not see the suspect leave the business. Molina said 
he was willing to assist with prosecution. For further please refer to his recorded statement.

Molina told me his statement was true and correct. I explained the Smith Affidavit Form to him, and he signed the form.

After getting the recorded statement from Molina, I took him back to the business and brought Dominguez to my car. He sat in the 
passenger seat of my patrol vehicle, and he agreed to do a recorded statement with me. I recorded the statement with my SeaTac issued 
digital recorder. Below is a summary of Dominguez’s statement:

Dominguez was in the business with his wife, and they were eating their meal. He was seated at the table closest to the bathroom. 
Dominguez said the suspects entered the business with a gun he describes as something similar to my firearm. One of the suspects 
demanded money from him, and he gave the suspect $30-$40. After given the suspect the money, he was ordered into the kitchen and 
forced to lay on the ground. Dominguez said he laid on the ground for ten to fifteen minutes before the police arrived. He said the 
suspect was wearing a hooded shirt and had a plastic surgical mask on that he thought looked pink, He said the suspect was heavy with 
medium brown skin. He described the suspect as 6’4” in height. Dominguez did not see where the suspects left. He was not sure if he 
wanted to assist with prosecution. For further please refer to his recorded statement.

Dominguez told me his statement was true and correct. I explained the Smith Affidavit Form to him, and he signed the form.

After Dominguez completed his recorded statement, I took him back to the business where he met his wife and left the scene. I 
determined everything was completed on the scene, and I went to SeaTac City Hall to compile information for this incident. When I 
arrived as City Hall, I spoke with SAU Sgt Escobar and passed on what information I knew. After briefing him on the call, I downloaded my 
recorded statements onto my department issued computer. I burned them to two disks. I provided one copy to Sgt. Escobar and one copy 
to MPO Bugosh to place in evidence. I also uploaded the photographs I took on scene to DIMS.

REPORTING PARTY-1

ATTACHMENTS ADDENDUM

REPORTING PARTY-1 (ORGANIZATION)

R-1 KCSO/ON-VIEW
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Criminal Justice
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Law Enforcement

FILE NAME

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Dominguez.
pdf

UPLOAD DATE/TIME

Oct 20, 2019 02:52
UPLOADED BY

M. KOCESKI #000096306

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Jaimes.pdf Oct 20, 2019 02:52 M. KOCESKI #000096306

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Molina.pdf Oct 20, 2019 02:52 M. KOCESKI #000096306

C19040164_Koceski_Smith Affidavit Form Reyes.pdf Oct 20, 2019 02:52 M. KOCESKI #000096306

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306 Oct 20, 2019 03:18 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 04:15 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
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ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MATTHEW KOCESKI
DATE

10/20/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA



King County Sheriff's Office | SeaTac Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 2 Report (SeaTac Police Department)

Pg  of 1 2Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228 Oct 20, 2019 00:37 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 01:01 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 2 Report

NARRATIVE

On 10/19/2019 at approx. 2106hrs myself and several other deputies responded to Bob's Burgers at the listed address for an u/k trouble 
detail. A citizen had called 911 to report that as they pulled up to Bob's Burger's she saw (2) subjects running from the business and saw 
people inside laying on the floor.

While enroute, I heard MPO Bugash arrive on-scene and shortly thereafter advise the business had been robbed. I also heard Dep. Good 
advise that there was a victim tied up in the back of the store. Upon arrival I noticed restaurant was occupied by several customers, to 
include (4) females. I could see (1) of the females had her hands tied behind her back. It soon became apparent that the majority of the 
victims inside the business spoke little to no English and only spoke Spanish. Deputies then requested that Dep. Marquez respond from 
Burien to assist as he speaks Spanish.

Upon Dep. Marquez's arrival I was advised by MPO Koceski that during the robbery that the u/k suspects had separated the males and 
females and that (2) of the females had possibly been sexually assaulted. This information was relayed to Sgt. Pavlovich who then 
contacted SAU. After conferring with SAU, Sgt. Pavlovich instructed me to re-locate the (2) sexual assault victims to SeaTac City Hall. 
Myself and Det. Pena then transported the (2) females to City Hall and waited the arrival of SAU. This concludes my involvement in this 
case.

REPORTING PARTY-1

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 00:12
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 
(Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 (Assisting Officer), JEAN MARQUEZ ROMERO #000096641 (Assisting Officer), JOHN 
PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 
(Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer), SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228 Oct 20, 2019 00:37 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 01:01 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

REPORTING PARTY-1 (ORGANIZATION)

R-1 KCSO/ON-VIEW
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Criminal Justice
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Law Enforcement

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

CHRISTOPHER KIELAND
DATE

10/20/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 Oct 20, 2019 01:44 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306 Oct 20, 2019 02:44 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME
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MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 3 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

NO ATTACHMENTS TO THIS REPORT.

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 01:42
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 
(Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 (Assisting Officer), JEAN MARQUEZ ROMERO #000096641 (Assisting Officer), JOHN 
PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 
(Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer), SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
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I responded to this incident upon broadcast. Upon my arrival MPO Bugosh and Deputy Good had already determined the suspect(s) had 
fled and located all victims inside the store.

I briefly spoke with RP Maria Sanchez, who is employed at the shop and was arriving to help close/clean as the suspects were fleeing. 
Sanchez described pulling up to park just north of the building and seeing two males run from the front door and into a white SUV, which 
had been parked closer to the front door of Bob’s. The SUV immediately drove off. When asked, Sanchez could only describe the SUV as 
“white, not new but not old, kinda like that one”, pointing to a white Dodge SUV parked nearby (later I learned this Dodge belonged to one 
of the victims inside). When I asked her to clarify if she meant a similar model, Sanchez clarified that she meant “clean and kinda plain, like 
that one” but did not mean a similar make/model. When asked, she added that there were no distinguishing features on the SUV.

I broadcast this information to radio and requested it go out to neighboring agencies.

I directed that aid be called to check the status of all victims, particularly the females, all of whom appeared quite frightened.

After learning that the suspects had separated the female victims from the males in the store, and subsequently moved the females into 
the bathroom and storage closet in the rear of the building, I ensured that these areas were secured, along with the front and rear doors, 
and requested a response from the Latent Lab for processing.

After learning that two of the female victims had been sexually assaulted I screened the incident with Sergeants McNabb and Turi, who 
agreed that SAU response was warranted. I had the two sexual assault victims transported to SeaTac City Hall to await their arrival.

I asked Deputy Seeley to canvass for video sources; he identified three. #1 the Skyway Inn located directly across the street. I know from 
experience that this Inn is equipped with a color video surveillance system. I subsequently met with the night clerk, who did not have 
access to the recorder in the office. I verified from the viewing monitor in the lobby that the date/time stamp of the system was 
accurate. Camera 1 covers International Blvd and as far the Bob’s Burger parking lot. I could see our police vehicles in the video, thus the 
system may have captured the suspect vehicle arriving/leaving. I know from experience this system stores footage for two weeks.

#2 is a transmission store in the building adjacent to Bob’s Burger, on the north side. There is an ADT camera mounted above the front 
door that may cover northbound International, the last known direction of travel of the suspect SUV.

#3 is the 7-11 at the southeast corner of International/200 . Their exterior gas pump camera may cover northbound International and 
could have captured the suspect vehicle. No access to the recorder was available.

I learned that a Ford pickup truck had been stolen from (V)Reyes; using his ID I was able to determine the license plate of the stolen truck 
as C78292P. I had radio broadcast the license plate and description of truck, directed that a stolen vehicle report be taken and verified 
that the truck was listed in NCIC as Stolen and flagged “Armed and Dangerous” and “Hold for Prints”.

I directed that statements be obtained from all other victims and current contact information verified.

I verified with the cook/clerk at Bob’s that no money had been taken from their register and that the register had actually never been 
tampered with by the suspects.

I remained on scene while processing was completed by AFIS and statements were obtained. During this time I notified Captain Hodgson 
of the incident and briefed the MRO.

Nothing further.

REPORTING PARTY-1

th

REPORTING PARTY-1 (ORGANIZATION)

R-1 KCSO/ON-VIEW
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Criminal Justice
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Law Enforcement

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

JOHN PAVLOVICH
DATE

10/20/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 4 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

Attachments: none

On 10/20/2019 at around 2116 hrs, I was working patrol in the City of Burien when I heard SeaTac deputies that had responded to an 
unknown problem detail at Bobs Burger located at 20054 International BLVD request additional units at the scene that could assist with 

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 01:55
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

JEAN MARQUEZ ROMERO #000096641
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
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translating with several victims that only spoke Spanish. I am not a certified Spanish translator but can speak/read Spanish fluently so 
therefor I responded to the scene.

When I arrived on scene, I was briefed about the detail and was informed that 4 of the females inside of the restaurant could only speak 
Spanish and were visibly shaken up. I contacted V/Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosques and V/Maribel Juarez Najera who both provided similar 
incidents of what had happened. In summary, they both stated that while eating inside of the restaurant they observed a tall male with a 
heavier build (no additional information provided for the S) enter the restaurant with what appeared to be a handgun. Once the suspect 
began waving the gun around, both Gonzalez-Bosques and Juarez Najera independently stated that they ran towards the bathroom which 
is when the suspect also came into the bathroom. Juarez Najera stated that the male began giving the females commands to get on the 
ground which is when he grabbed her by the hair, pulled her down causing immediate pain, and told her to stay on the ground. Gonzalez-
Bosques also stated that the suspect had also pulled her hair towards the ground and could feel tugging on her shirt but stated that she 
was not touched anywhere else on her body. Both stated that they remained on the ground and could hear what sounded like complaints 
from one of the females but were not sure of what was going on due to the fact that they remained face down on the ground. Once the 
suspect left the bathroom, they remained on the ground until police were able to make contact with them. Both Juarez Najera and 
Gonzalez-Bosques expressed that they were in fear for their life due to the fact that he had a weapon. Both Juarez Najera ad Gonzalez-
Bosques were able to provide me independent recorded statements with the above information.

V/Maria Maciel Garcia was also contacted in Spanish who briefly informed me that she had been sitting facing away from the front 
entrance of the restaurant. Maciel Garcia stated that when the unknown suspect walked in, he grabbed her by the hand as he was making 
his commands. Once the suspect pushed the other females into the bathroom, he had her go into a separate room next to the bathroom 
and pointed a gun towards her head. The suspect then began touching her and later biting the area of her breasts. Maciel Garcia stated 
that the suspect was startled by a sound coming from outside of the restaurant which is when he had her place her hands behind her back, 
tied them up, and he left the area. Maciel Garcia was later transported to SeaTac City Hall where she was able to speak with SAU 
detectives in regards to the incident and therefor I did not obtain any sort of recorded statement of our conversation.

I also spoke with V/ Maria Contreras who had also been inside of the restaurant eating with Maciel Garcia when she observed a male walk 
into the restaurant with a black weapon. Contreras was unable to see what else he was wearing and could not provide any additional 
information that had not already been provided. Contreras stated the suspect began making commands for the occupants of the 
restaurant to put their hands up and then began making commands towards the ladies to go towards the bathroom. While walking 
towards the bathroom, Contreras stated that she felt that she was being pushed near her back/shoulder area and was not sure if the 
suspect was pushing her with his gun or his hand. Once in the bathroom, Contreras could not see anything due to the bathroom being dark 
and mentioned she could feel the suspect touching her chest area. Contreras was not sure how to react or what to do so she stood in 
front of him with her hands up. While the suspect was standing directly in front of her, he ripped her shirt off of her and then proceeded 
to turn her around which is when he pushed her onto the ground and began touching her legs and private area. Contreras stated that due 
to her having various layers of clothing, she could hear the suspect becoming frustrated which led to him ripping her nylons that she had 
on followed by him attempting to take off her underwear. Contreras then stated that the suspect stopped touching her and believed that 
he began attacking someone else but was not sure what he was doing. Once the suspect left the bathroom, they all remained inside of the 
room for an unknown amount of time until the police arrived on scene.

After clearing the scene, I was notified that SAU Detectives needed assistance at SeaTac City Hall with interviewing the victims. I met with 
Detective Gerlitz who I assisted with translating while she obtained a recorded statement. After the recorded statement was completed, I 
obtained a signed Medical Release Form (Spanish) and a Consent to Collect Body Fluid (Spanish) form and provided the originals to 
Detective Gerlitz.

Prior to leaving SeaTac City Hall, I provided MPO Bugosh with my recorder which contained the two recorded statements for Juarez Najera 
and Gonzalez-Bosques in order to have the files transferred and logged into evidence.

This concluded my involvement in this case.

REPORTING PARTY-1
REPORTING PARTY-1 (ORGANIZATION)

R-1 KCSO/ON-VIEW
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Criminal Justice
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Law Enforcement

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.
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Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 5 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

On 10-19-19 at about 2200 hrs. Sgt. Turi called me at home. I was advised to respond to the SeaTac precinct. I was advised that there was 
a takeover-armed robbery at Bob's Burgers at 200 and PHS in SeaTac. I was told some customers were tied up to include a female in the 
back of the restaurant that was sexually assaulted. I was advised an attempt rape on two females occurred. I was told one female was 

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 02:01
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
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bitten on the breast and a truck was stolen. I was told AFIS was at the scene and the two females were at SeaTac Pct. I asked that the 
females not be given food or water and efforts taken to preserve DNA.

On 10-19-19 at about 2305 hrs. I arrived at SeaTac PD. Sgt. Turi updated Det. Gerlitz, and Sgt. Escobar on this case. V-Esperonza and V-
Maria Carmen were both the precinct, were both sexually assaulted, both spoke Spanish, and both had deputies that spoke Spanish 
interpreting. Det. Gerlitz interviewed V-Maria Carmen in private with Deputy Carlos Marquez to interpret. I interviewed V-Esperonza in 
private with Det. Edgar Pena Sanchez, who translated in Spanish. V-Esperonza was quiet, looked down a lot, and got teary eyed several 
times during her recorded interview. I took a recorded interview of V-Esperonza with her knowledge. She has a husband Francisco and 11-
year-old son at home. She said she works at Wyldgirl Grill in Redmond. She arrived at Bob's Burgers at about 1930 or 1940 hrs. She drove 
her Black Honda car and met her friend V-Maria Carmen there who drove a separate car, a white Blazer. She said they walked in together 
and ordered burgers. She said a man showed up and joined them that they did not know. She said there were two other couples eating in 
the restaurant. She said they were eating and heard someone scream "ladies" from behind them.(sitting with back to the door) She said 
other people had their hands up so she put her hands up. She said they were speaking in English and she doesn't speak English. She said 
she did not look at the person behind and looked down. She said all the females were told to walk to the bathroom, so she did and was 
grabbed by the right wrist and pulled into a storage room across from the bathroom. (Had a bruise on her right wrist) She said they 
employee stayed in the kitchen. She said she was scared. She described the suspect as tall, big, with a mask. She said it was dark and there 
was no light in the storage. When I asked her to tell me what happened in the storage, she took a deep breath and her eyes started to 
water. She said she was facing away and he grabbed, pushed and turned her on the ground so she was face up. She said he touched her 
and she was scared. She said he touched her legs, arms, wrist, breast, thighs, and bit her left breast and she was in pain. She said he 
touched her with his hands and felt something cold and hard on her forehead. She said he was wearing gloves that felt plastic. She said he 
opened her jacket touched her over her shirt pulled up her shirt, and bit her breast. She said there was a noise so he let her go, turned her 
on her stomach, and tied her hands behind her back with something. She said the police cut it loose and it was a black zip tie. She said he 
bit her one time and when asked said she wasn’t sure if he touched her vagina. She said he didn’t say anything and he smelled like sweat. 
She said it was too dark to see him.

She said that she had a bruise on her right wrist from him grabbing and pulling her, a bruise on her left breast and it was painful, and I saw 
a bruise on her thigh. She said she had a purse that was left on the table that was brown. She said she pushed on his chest with her hands 
and it felt like he had a t-shirt on with an open jacket she felt on her arms. She said she felt jeans on her legs. (Wearing a jean skirt) When 
asked what she thought was going to happen she got upset a started to cry dropping her head. She said she was very scared. When asked 
if he heard her cry, she said he heard her crying and still did what he was doing. V-Esperonza did not want to go to the hospital. I explained 
DNA and the importance of collecting swabs where he touched her. V-Esperonza said I could swab her where he touched her. (See audio 
statement for more details) Det. Edgar Pena Sanchez explained the DNA process and had V-Esperonza sign a medical release and a 
consent for DNA. I left to get some supplies and returned to the room. Det. Edgar Pena Sanchez stepped out for privacy and I took photos 
of V-Esperonza and swabbed her thighs, forehead, right wrist, left breast, and oral swabs. I wore gloves and used sterile water collecting a 
control sample first. I advised V-Esperonza her clothes were evidence and she said I could take them. She was worried about explaining 
this to her husband and wanted to get her car, which was still at the restaurant. I advised I would drive her to her car, follow her home, and 
help her tell her husband what happened. I gave her the brown purse she described as hers, taking a photo before giving back. She said it 
was her purse and looked through it saying nothing appeared to be missing. There was money inside the purse. V-Esperonza’s phone was 
in her car during the incident.

On 10-20-19 at about 0042 hrs. I drove V-Esperonza to Bobs Burgers to pick up her Black Honda still parked in the second parking space in 
front of the restaurant. I again advised her to consider going to the hospital. She said she didn't want to go because it takes so long. A 
white SUV was pared in the spot closest to the restaurant that V-Esperonza said was V-Maria Carmen's car. Sgt. Escobar and I followed V-
Esperonza to her home arriving at about 0104 hrs. I gave V-Esperonza paper bags asking her to put each clothing item into a separate bag 
ten we would tell her husband what happened. V-Esperonza gave me the bags with her jacket, T-Shirt, jean skirt, bra, and underwear. I 
called the language line and used operator #257212 to translate Spanish. I explained to Francisco that his wife was at Bobs Burgers eating 
when it was robbed and she was assaulted. I told him she did nothing wrong and was a victim. I told him I would let her tell him what she 
felt comfortable telling him regarding the details. I asked him to take her to the hospital if she changed her mind and he said he would. I 
left my card. (Francisco phone is 206/371-4862)

On 10-20-19 at about 0140 hrs. I arrived at Lake Dolloff Substation and placed the evidence items into the evidence room. I arrived home 
at 0320 hrs.

On 10-20-19 at about 0845 hrs. I was researching this case. I found possible robbery suspect Felei L. Tauave a Samoan male born on 7-11-
92 who is 6'2'' and 300 lbs. He currently has warrants out of Pierce County for Robbery. He has prior criminal history of Robbery, TMVWOP, 
Obstructing, and firearms. He also has protection orders and anti-harassment orders out against him. He has a tattoo on his arm as 
someone described. He also has a brother who has engaged in criminal activity Nomeneta F. Tauave 1-16-87 who 6'6'' and 400 lbs. He got 
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out of the Pierce County jail on 10-8-19 for Possession of a stolen vehicle and unlawful possession of stolen vehicle and UPCS. The 
brothers and know methamphetamine uses according to Det. Carl Olson with Pierce County Sheriff's Office.

Below is Seaking and DOL info:

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING QUERY RESPONSE

DRIVER STATUS QUERY. NAM/TAUAVE, FELEI L, DOB/19920711, SEX/M

10A

21
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He was passed out in the car at a Burger King. A handgun and methamphetamine was found in the stolen car and a bullet was found in 
Nomenta's pocket at booking. He was released from PC Jail on 10-8-19. (PCSO 1927900995):

10A

21
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On 3-27-18 PCSO contacted both brothers after Momenta girlfriend was shot in a hotel room when arguing with him. The reports 
document that Felei had been stabbed in the head 2 weeks earlier. (TPD #1807100374 3-12-18) Momenta's girlfriend stated she was 
arguing with Momenta and did not know how she was shot. (PCSO #1808601897)

On 4-11-18, TPD arrested Nomenta with his brother Felei with a firearm. (See TPD #1810100193)

On 7-8-21, PCSO arrested Nomenta with Both brothers in a car with Beck A. Coulter 3-7-91 A Samoan male that is 6'1'' and 250 lbs. (See 
PCSO 1818900183)

On 10-20-19 at about 1330 hrs. I attempted to listen to the four other victim of the robbery audio statements. The CD-R I was given had 
shortcuts on them and not the complete audio file. I emailed Sgt. Pavlovich asking for a new CD-R of the audio statements be sent to me.

On 10-20-19 at about 1430, Det. Mellis called and updated me on the video he has recovered thus far. He advised it is motion activated 
and sometime segments are missing during the time frame we are looking at. He advised the ford truck and a white vehicle leave Bobs 
Burger at 2026 hrs. He advised the police arrive at 2109 hrs. He advised that the time on the surveillance video is accurate.

On 10-20-19 at about 1455 hrs. I requested the 911 call for this case and any other suspicious calls around this time.

On 10-21-19, I listened to the audio statements taken by patrol in this case.

W-Sergio Jaimes Sanchez/manager at Bobs: He said he was in the kitchen and then saw a gun pushing another guy and then saw a black 
gun. He said he saw one guy but saw the other guys too. He said he saw the guy who came in and heard someone outside. He said he was 
told to get down, he was scared, and got down. He said he saw a black gun/suspect about 6'00'', big possibly Samoan (accent) or Hawaiian 
wearing mask covering mouth, gloves, and beanie hat. He said the mask looked plastic. He said he had gloves on that looked kind of blue. 
He said he had a beanie hat on. He said he was the only employee working. He was in back of kitchen cleaning grill, told to get down on 
ground, got really sacred, and got down on the ground for about 10 minutes. He said to lay down and not to move. He said he pushed they 
guys into the kitchen and told them all to get down. When asked about females, he heard voices in back, did not know what happening. He 
said he wasn't tied up. He said he thought they stayed for 10 minutes and heard a door open but didn't know what they were doing. He 
said they didn't take anything from the register and didn't take anything from him. He said he sounded like a coward and he completely 
froze and felt bad about it. (See audio statement for more details)

V-Cruz, Jose: Said 2 guys with a gun came in asking for money. He said he pulled his wallet out of his pocket and his keys dropped to the 
ground and the suspect took his wallet and took 60-80$. He said suspect was 6' tall or more and they were big guys. He said one had a 
tattoo on his right hand and they wore masks. He said he sat with two ladies he didn't know. He the suspect was Samoan with a black mask 
so you could just see the eyes. He said he put his hands in back and tied them. He said after the police came he saw his wallet on the floor 
and took it. He said he didn't know his truck had been taken until after police arrived. He said suspect’s right hand was closest to him with 
the black handgun. He guessed he was on the ground in the kitchen shaking for about 30 minutes but wasn't sure on the time.

V-Gudelia's H/F statement is in Spanish. (See Deputy Marquez OWS for details)

V-Maribel Juarez H/F statement is in Spanish. (See Deputy Marquez OWS for details)

V-Noe Dominguez H/M audio statement. V-Noe said when he parked car inside of restaurant with his wife. He said they ate and 20 
minutes later people came in, tall guy, 6'4'' with a gun and pointed at everyone. All men go inside kitchen and lay down with zips. He said 
all women to bathroom. He said he wants the money and they give him the money. He said they stay there because people come back and 
shoot him or someone else. He said they said he laid down for 10-15 minutes. He said he put his hands in his pocket and gave him money 
but never showed his wallet. He said he took $40 from him. He said he was sitting at table close to the wall by the bathroom. He said he 
saw 1 person who told him to go to the kitchen and he only saw that guy and his face was covered with a Fuchsia or pink plastic mask. He 
said it is like a nurse or doctor mask or something like that. He said suspect was in his 30's, tall, heavy, fat, and he could only see eyes and 
his skin was a little darker than his skin. He said he was wearing black hoodie. He said he was scared. He said his voice was loud and his 
appearance was dirty. He said he didn't see them leave. He said the gun was black like the deputy had. He saw no tattoos. (See audio 
statement for more details)

V-Octavia Molina H/M audio statement. V-Molina said him and his girlfriend came to get something to eat. He said they sat for a little bit, 
had ate, and were just starting to eat. He said a guy came in behind him told everyone to stand up, told them to put his hands up, he said 
he felt something on his neck/back pretty sure a gun. He said all men into kitchen dropped them to the floor and tied some of their hands 
in the back, but not him. He said they didn't see him anymore and he was talking to the ladies and told them to go to the bathroom. He 
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said he saw his hand and he had an eagle or bird tattoo on his hand. He said the suspect took $40. He didn't know if he took his girlfriend’s 
money or not. He said his girlfriend said she got her hair pulled and pushed into a wall, but nothing serious. He said he only saw one guy 
that took them to the kitchen. He thought suspect was his size and heavier than he was. He is 200 lbs. and said suspect was fatter than he 
was. He said suspect had a blue plastic mask on and you could only see his eyes because he had a black hoodie on. He said he spoke normal. 
He said two guys were tied in the kitchen, but not him. He said they stayed in there with the guy from the place. He said the gun was all 
black and in suspects right hand. V-Molina said he wanted to go home and try to forget, he said he freaked out because girlfriend there 
and too many things running in his head.

W-Maria Sanchez audio statement. She said she was called by her brother, W-Sergio to come help clean up the place. She said when she 
was arriving up she saw 2 tall figures with Navy Blue Hoodies quickly run to a white SUV. She said she couldn't tell because of the distance 
the gender, but they ran from the restaurant and left in a white SUV. She said once they were leaving she parked her car and then saw the 
restaurant was dark inside. She said she arrived at about 8:15 or 8:30, not totally sure. She said she has been working at the restaurant for 
2 years and was off today. She said her brother called because it got really busy and she was coming to help him clean. She said from far 
they looked like males. She said she was getting ready to turn when they left. She then gently parked. She said they left in two cars, a 
white SUV and another car. She said she saw only 2 guys, tall, navy blue hoodies, jeans, brown skin, not sure of race, and cars left north 
toward 7-11. She said the lights were off in the restaurant and cars were outside of business and business was still open. She said she went 
inside but not all the way. She said she saw they were down on the floor and came back outside and called 911. (See audio statement for 
more details)

On 10-21-19 at about 1007 hrs. I received and email stating Deputy Good searched LINX and found an Hispanic male with an eagle tattoo 
on his wrist. Christian G. Lara-Hernandez Dob-9/19/92. WA DOL info:

DRIVER STATUS QUERY. NAM/LARA-HERNANDEZ, CHRISTIAN G, DOB/19920919

10A24
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On 10-21-19 at about 1040 hrs. I received the 911 recording and listened to it. Call transferred from Valley Com. The caller W-Maria said 
she saw two guys run out of business 5-10 minutes ago. She said everyone still laying on the floor. She said one lady had her clothes 
ripped. W-Maria said she was outside in her vehicle. She said the subjects ran going uphill to where the 7-11 is out and then she didn't see. 
She said they were in a white vehicle, a 4 door SUV that looked like a Ford. She said she didn't see any weapons and everyone was still 
laying on the floor but her brother who was sitting down. She was in a white Elantra 2020. She said that both suspects looked Samoan in 
late 20's with navy blue hoodies, jeans. She said she went inside but not all the way saw them and came back out. (See 911 call)

On 10-21-19 at about 1639 hrs. I called V-Molina 425/287-3647. I advised I was the assigned detective and had a few more questions. V-
Molina said he went to Bob's Burgers with his wife and were standing at register to pay and he felt a gun on his neck. Suspect made men 
go to kitchen and tied some guy in back. Suspect told ladies to go to bathroom. He said he saw a tattoo of an eagle or bird on suspect’s 

. He said the eagle was actually on the top of the hand or top of wrist on the palm side of the hand. He said tattoo was black and was hand
about 2 inches across, had two wings and was a whole bird. He said the mask was covering his nose and mouth and he was wearing a black 
hoodie. He said the mask was like a costume mask kind of plastic and he thought blue. He said the suspect was dark brown and big. He said 
he took $40 from him after asking for his money. He said his girlfriend told him later that he pulled her hair and pushed her into a wall but 
nothing happened.

On 10-21-19 at about 2015 hrs. I emailed KCSARC asking that advocates be assigned to V-MM and V-MC. I requested the advocates 
assigned call and help me with asking if the victims:

1) Had they been using any Apps or social media to talk to any men?

2) Did they post on social media where they were having dinner at?

3) Had they recently had any man problems, issues with not wanting to date, stalking, and harassment?

4) Who knew they were eating at Bobs burgers in SeaTac and what time did they get there?

On 10-22-19 at about 0430 hrs. I arrived at O-Lara Hernandez possible address according to Accurint, 12012 124th St Ct E. Puyallup, WA. 
The rambler was dark and a light colored/silver Honda was parked in the driveway, WA Lic/AHK6865. WA DOL return:

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING QUERY RESPONSE

24

21
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On 10-22-19 at about 0645 hrs. I spoke to Crime Analyst Teresa May a request for assistance on a law enforcement bulletin for this case 
and data bases with tattoos. (See attached Law Enforcement bulletin KCSO-SA-19-06 RFI-Robbery and Sex Offense-SeaTac)

On 10-22-19 at about 0824 hrs. I sent the WA State Crime Lab Request for Analysis, Authorization of DNA Consumption, and DNA 
Supplemental report to the WA State Crime Lab via email. I asked that the victims swabbed be rushed for DNA. (See attached)

On 10-22-19 at about 0930 hrs. I talked to DPA Celia Lee about a tattoo montage. She called me back and advised to show the montage to 
the victim.

On 10-22-19 at about 0948 hrs. I texted V-Molina asking if he was available to meet with me to today to look at some pictures of tattoos.

On 10-22-19 at about 1118 hrs. AFIS called and advised they got a print from S-Veidt, Michael w/m 2-11-82 on the interior front door.

Seaking/DOL info:

24

10A

10A
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1 at this time. 

On 10-22-19 at about 1255 hrs. Det. Knudsen checked and S-Veidt is not a RSO.

On 10-22-19 at about 1333 hrs. I sent V-Molina the Montage instructions and 6 different bird tattoo images to look at since he said he 
asked I send pictures since he did not remember, and he was in fear that he would be shot so he closed his eyes and prayed.

On 10-23-19 at about 0800 hrs. I arrived at 12924 Prairie Cir in Bonney Lake. This is a 2-story home with WA Lic BNS5147, a Honda 
passenger car parked in the driveway. I saw no one inside the home. (Poss address for Lara Hernandez)

On 10-23-19 at about 0900 hrs. I received information from DPA Wynne. He advised another DPA gave him a tip of defendant she thought 
this case reminded her of, Vincent Lee Bryant (DOB: 12-15-1969). She thought the guy was still in prison, but she wasn’t sure.

I ran O-Bryant and he is not in prison and has misdemeanor warrants from 2017 in the system.

10A
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I requested DOL photo of O-Bryant. A criminal history check showed O-Bryant in Prison in CA.

On 10-24-19 at about 0951 hrs. I received a 2014 SPD bulletin where Michael Veidt and Jason Veidt, AKA Rothmeyer. Jason’s is a sex 
offender and is associated with a white Suburban that was the suspect vehicle in an attempted kidnapping in 2014. I ran the plate and the 
suburban was destroyed in 2015. Jason currently has a warrant out for FTR as a SO and escape for community custody. His DOL: 
I requested a DOL photo of Jason. His DOL:

DRIVER STATUS QUERY. NAM/ROTHMEYER, JASON E, DOB/19710827

10A
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On 10-28-19 at about 0630 hrs. I met with Sgt. Turi, Sgt. Escobar, Det. Chris Myers, Det. Patrick Sobczyk, Det. Sarah Gerlitz, Det. Robin 
Ostrum, and Det. Mike Mellis to discuss this case at SeaTac PD. I put together a time line with Det. Mellis video surveillance video times 
and activity. 40 minutes passed since the stolen truck left Bobs Burgers with a dark sedan and 911 was called. No White SUV left the lot as 
W-Maria reported to 911. W-Maria told 911 a woman clothes were ripped on floor, but told deputies she did not go back to the 
bathrooms. Persons in the robbery said they thought police turned on the bathroom light and it appears it was turned on when W-Maria 
went into the business before calling 911. Clearly, what was seen in the video compared to statements given to the police and 911 needed 
to be explained. Det. Mellis and i would go to interview W-Maria at her residence and Det. Gerlitz and Det. Ostrum would go to interview 
W-Sergio. Nothing was reported stolen from the business or from W-Sergio.

On 10-28-19 at about 0800 hrs. Det. Mellis and I arrived at W-Maria's residence located at 22702 90th Way S. #A204 in Kent, WA. W-Maria 
answered the door and I advised we were following up on the incident at Bob’s burgers and asked if we could come in to discuss 
information that had come up during the investigation. She invited us in and we sat at the kitchen table. I took a recorded statement from 
W-Maria with her knowledge. She said she has worked at Bob's for a year and her brother W-Sergio has worked there for 15 years and lives 
with the owner. W-Maria said she was not working that day but got a call from her brother asking her to come help clean at about 6 pm. 
She said she arrived at Bob's Burgers in her white 2020 Elantra and the business was dark. She said as she was turning in to the lot she saw 
a white SUV leaving the lot after two males in jeans, zip up hoodies, about 5'8'' to 5'9'', mid-size, and left the restaurant. W-Maria denied 
going into the bathroom or seeing the females in the back until I pointed out she said she saw a female with her clothes ripped on the 911 
call. W-Maria said that she did see the three females on the floor in the bathroom but did not ask if they were okay or needed aid, and she 
left and they stayed on the floor in the bathroom. She said her brother handles the video inside the business and it has not been working 
for days. She said the gray Hyundai parked next to the business was a gift to W-Sergio from the boss who he lives with. She said she just 
got her new Elantra on 9-22-19. She said she saw the boss news interview and she did not tell her about the robbery and she must have 
gotten the info from her brother. (Said everyone money and jewelry taken on news clip) W-Maria said that her brother did not have a 
truck. (DOL said he did have an F-150 with expired tabs in Feb of 2019) W-Maria said her brother W-Sergio takes care of the surveillance 
inside Bob's Burgers. She said the business actually closes at 9:30 pm. She said W-Sergio called her about 6 pm to have her come help clean 
even though she was not working that day.

Det. Mellis talked about the time line for an investigation being important and so far it has not been working out and we are trying to get 
to the bottom of this. He advised we are concerned about the timeline so far not making sense. When asked if she understood why he was 
saying this, she said yes. When asked if she was holding something back that we are going to find out anyways, she said yes. W-Maria said 
she was called by this guy to set up a robbery and she didn't want to be there. She said he brother told her she had to be there at 7 and 
what to say. She said she told him she didn't want to lie to the cops. She said S-Alvaro was trying to plan a Robbery for the benefit. She 
said she he told her he was going to bring customers and she didn't think there were any real victims. She said she thinks this has 
something to do with Immigration status. When asked who benefited from this she said, "all of them." She said she was freaked out and 
didn't want to do this. She said she chilled for a while and went in. She said she was there much earlier than she originally led us to believe. 
W-Maria said her role was to call the cops and she didn't think this was going to work out, and didn't want to do it many times. She said 
she was pressured into this by her brother and the guy S-Alvaro. When asked who benefit this was, she said her brother and the customers 
who were there. She said the purpose of this was for the Visa and that was what she was told, that it was immigration status stuff. W-
Maria agreed this was a scam. W-Maria agreed she make a false police report. When asked about the stolen truck, she didn't know but 
thought it was BS, and someone was probably hired to take the truck as well. She said S-Alvaro was very calm so she thought this was not 
his first time. She said S-Alvaro approached her brother first a while ago to make the process easier and was the easy way out. W-Maria 
said she thought it was crazy. She verified that her brother is illegal. We advised. She said she told them this was dumb and didn't think 
the owner knew anything about this. She said the customers are great and 90% of the customers and how could they do that to Samoans, 

21



King County Sheriff's Office | Burien Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 5 Report (Burien Police Department)

Pg  of 14 22Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:30 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 14:57 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

that's ridiculous. She said we would find S-Alvaro call on her phone. She aid S-Alvaro told her to call the police and she didn't know where 
he was during the Robbery because she would have recognized him. She said she has met him in person and he had a shop in Kent. She said 
he has a house there and he fixes cars and sells cars off of Central Ave. She said her brother thought she was going to stay inside with her 
and she told him she was not going to be inside with him. She said she told him a month ago she didn't want to do this. She said her 
brother told her S-Alvaro was going to call him and S-Alvaro was going to have customers show up about 6 pm and that is what they did. 
She said they were going to turn off the lights and S-Alvaro called her and told her to go outside in her car and call and what to do. She 
said the call right before 911 will be a call from S-Alvaro telling her what to say. She said she was waiting for his call and he told her to go 
outside because she was inside talking to her brother. She said all the men on the floor heard her talking to her brother about this as well. 
When asked what she thought about the lady on the floor with her tights ripped up, she thought she probably did it to herself to make it 
look real. W-Maria said she saw the truck drive away but didn't know who drove it away. Det. Mellis said the guy who drove the truck 
walked up to her car and she said she didn't recall the guy, but saw the truck drive away. Det. Mellis then showed W-Maria, surveillance 
video still from across the street and advised what we had been told is not adding up. W-Maria said she was snap chatting her girlfriend 
and reclined back for a while before going into the restaurant and did not notice the dark sedan next to her car.

W-Maria said S-Alvaro didn't tell her specifically she was going to get anything or to be there on Saturday. She said her brother came to 
Bob’s burger on Friday talking about this, but she knew she wasn't going to be there. She said it was her brother who called her Saturday 
and texted her to pick up and employee who couldn't be there during the robbery. Det. Mellis pulled up maps and W-Maria identified S-
Alvaro's address. (E. Morton St and Bridges Ave/ 643 Bridges Ave S. Kent) W-Maria said she bought her first car from S-Alvaro, a Hispanic 
male, late 30's, 5'4'', chubby, curly hair, no tattoos, and wears a chain all the time. She said he ordered two burgers on Friday and asked 
where she was going to be and she told him she wasn't going to be there. She said when she first got there she went inside and actual 
customers were there. When S-Alvaro called her he told her to go outside and call. She said they were cleaning and gave food to the fake 
customers. She said she got into her car and about a 1/2 hours passed and called her brother who said it had already happened. She said 
they told her to say it was two Samoans but she wasn't going to say that. She said her brother said he was in the back cleaning when they 
came in and he was panicking and went on the floor. She said S-Alvaro called her brother and was planning this with her brother. W-Maria 
signed a consent to search her phone and told us what was going to be on the phone. W-Maria also showed me on her phone the call log 
from S-Alvaro and texts from her brother, which I took a picture of. (See W-Maria audio statement and timeline in conclusion for more 
details) W-Maria's phone was given back to her before we left. I spoke to Det. Gerlitz on the phone and W-Maria agreed she would be 
willing to tell her brother W-Sergio that she had told us the truth and encourage him to do the same. I then called Det. Gerlitz who put me 
on speakerphone while she was still recording and W-Maria told her brother she told us everything and to tell the truth. (See Det. Gerlitz 
interview of W-Sergio's for those details)

We left the residence and I asked Det. Mellis to go to Det. Gerlitz location and I would drive to 643 Bridges Ave S. in Kent and did not see 
the stolen truck. I then went to W-Sergio's residence and asked Det. Sobczyk to take a statement from the business owner, whom was 
also home. I updated Sgt. Turi on the case and advised I wanted to notify the proper Federal Law Enforcement Agency since this is a 
Felony Federal Crime to defraud the Federal Government, and not my jurisdiction. Sgt. Turi advised he would discuss this with the chain of 
command for direction on how to proceed.

On 10-28-19 at about 1200 hrs. I called V-Esperonza asking to meet with her today regarding new information on the case. She advised 
she was working, off at 1530 hrs. and should be home at 1640 hrs. for contact. I advised I would meet her at her home at about 1640 hrs.

On 10-28-19 at about 1630 hrs. I met with Spanish speaking Deputy Mike Ramirez. I updated him on the case and advised I needed help 
with talking to V-Esperonza about the suspect who planned the staged Robbery of Bobs Burgers "Alvaro" (phone of 206/841-2090) I 
showed him the photos of the zip-tie V-Esperonza had on behind he back that she was actually holding the end of the zip tie otherwise it 
would have fell off because it was zipped improperly. I showed him the photo of a prior case not related to this case where a victim was bit 
compared to the bruise V-Esperonza had on her breast that does not look like a bite mark. I showed him the photo of her purse that 
showed her cash or property was not taken during the incident. At about 1650 hrs. Deputy Ramirez and I arrived at V-Esperonza's address 
as I had arranged with her earlier in the day. I advised V-Esperonza I would be recording our conversation as we did the first time we met 
and Deputy Ramirez interpreted in Spanish. V-Esperonza said she went to work on Monday and her boss told her she was out of sorts. She 
said she told her boss on Tuesday something happened to her over the weekend, her boss looked into it, and asked her if she was at Bob's 
Burgers, and she verified she was. V-Esperonza admitted that was the first time she had been to Bob's Burgers and went there because V-
Maria Carmen cleaned houses close to that area. She said about 1200 or 1300 hrs. On 10-19-19, she ran into V-Maria Carmen in the 
Walgreen's parking lot and she wanted to talk to her about jobs so they agreed to meet up later at Bobs Burgers. She said her 11-year-old 
son Googled Bobs Burgers on her phone on Saturday so that search would be on her phone. She said that she had not talked to V-Maria 
Carmen since the incident and they were not really friends but acquaintances. I advised that several people have admitted this was a scam 
and did not really happen. I told her that I was told it was a scam to have the persons at Bob's Burgers be victims of a serious crime so they 
would qualify for a U Visa. She said she knew nothing about a scam. I asked if she knew "Alvaro" and asked if she had communicated with 
him on her phone with a number of 206/841-2090. She looked at my notes and said she knew "Alvaro" and that was the number she calls 
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him on. V-Esperonza said she didn't want her husband to know but she has been v an affair with "Alvaro" and met with him at his car lot in 
Kent on Friday 10-18-19, had sex with him, he sucked on her breasts, and she later had sex with her husband. V-Esperonza said that we 
may find the DNA on her breast swab belongs to "Alvaro" because she was wearing the same bra on Friday on Saturday. I asked if it was 
possible "Alvaro" left the bruise on her breast on Friday, and she said he wouldn't do that because then her husband would know she was 
cheating on him. I showed her a photo of a bite mark on unrelated victim, which did not look anything like the bruise she had on her 
breast. V-Esperonza said that she misunderstood before and her breast was not bit, but sucked on. I told her that she clearly told me her 
breast was bitten and told me how much it hurt from being bitten several times in the interview. I showed V-Esperonza the photo of her 
hands being zip tied behind her back and that she was holding the zip tie. She said she didn't know she did that and said it was a nerve 
thing. I advised if she would have let go of the zip tie it would have fallen off. V-Esperonza said she did not talk or text "Alvaro" on 
Saturday, the day of the staged Robbery, but did meet and have sex with him the day before. I asked her to sign a consent to search her 
phone, which Deputy Ramirez read to her in Spanish, and she signed. She showed us her call log on her Samsung phone that had multiple 
calls between her and "Alvaro" but they only went back to 10-20-19, the day after the staged robbery. I asked why she had deleted the call 
log up to 10-19-19, and she said she is afraid he husband would look at her phone and does not text because of her husband looking at her 
phone. I asked V-Esperonza to tell me the truth several times, that she was told to go to Bobs Burgers as part of the scam/fake robbery, so 
she could be a victim of a serious crime and apply for a U Visa. She said she was not aware of this scam, even though I told her everyone 
else there was aware and part of the scam. I told her that it makes no sense that she is having sex with "Alvaro" who is the one planning 
this fake robbery and she was the only one who didn't know it was a scam. I asked her if she was illegal and she said she was. I advised it 
was a crime to falsely report a crime to the police and that this was the time to be honest. V-Esperonza said she knew nothing about the 
scam and that I would have to ask "Álvaro" about that. V-Esperonza aid that V-Maria Carmen probably knows "Álvaro." V-Esperonza said 
she has known S-Álvaro for years and they bought a car for her daughter who is currently in college from him. She said her husband knows 
him too. I advised I wanted to recover her deleted messages, calls off her phone, and would be taking her phone. I advised I knew she was 
not being honest and now was the time to be honest. She denied knowing about the fake robbery and said she was sexually assaulted. V-
Esperonza's phone kept buzzing and what looked like Ads for sexual things kept popping up. She said she opened something and her 
phone has a virus. (See audio statement for more details) V-Esperonza wanted to call her brother in CA that she was on the phone with 
when we arrived, she tried to call him on her phone, and he did not pick up. She said her phone carrier is T-Mobile, and described "Álvaro" 
as 5'07'' regular frame, in his 30's, with no tattoos. I asked her not talk to "Álvaro" or V-Maria Carmen about this until she hears from me. I 
again gave V-Esperonza my business card again to contact me with any questions. Deputy Ramirez and I left the residence at about 1820 
hrs. I had possession of V-Esperonza's Samsung Cell phone with her consent. I secured it in my trunk and later hand delivered it to Det. 
Malcolm Elliott at CID for Forensic analysis. I called Sgt. Turi updating him on the case. I advised again this is a fraud on the Federal 
Government, is not my jurisdiction, and the case should be turned over to them for further investigation on this Conspiracy to defraud the 
Federal Government. He advised he is discussing this with the chain of command and at this time I am not authorized make contact with 
ICE who I guessed would investigate a conspiracy to commit Immigration Fraud.

ON 10-29-19 at about 1400 hrs. I arrived at 217 Russell St in Kent, WA. (Location Det. Mellis advised W-Sergio took him to. I logged the 
below plates at the residence/car lot:

WA/BNR7532

WA/BLY4914

WA/BPL2741 a 2015 Nissan Sentra Sedan Registered to Chaves Nunes, Sirlene 5-9-77 at the address of 217 Russel St in Kent. (No valid DOL 
info see below DOL response)

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING QUERY RESPONSE

DRIVER STATUS QUERY. NAM/CHAVES NUNES, SIRLENE, DOB/19770509
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On 10-31-19 at about 0830 hrs. I went by S-Alvaro house and car lot, which was gated. (217 Russell St Kent, WA) Multiple cars that looked 
for sale were in the yard and a black F-150 with no plates was parked back by a shop. I took photos, which I later sent to Det. Gerlitz. I 
called Sgt. Escobar and Det. Gerlitz asking if they could go to the address and see if they could identify, S-Alvaro, get his DNA to rule him 
out as a suspect in the assault on V-Esperonza, and verify the Black F-150 was not the reported stolen truck. (Victim told me on phone 
truck was black brown) Det. Gerlitz advised later that she, Deputy Ramirez, and Det. Sobcezyk went to the residence later that day and 
found that it was not the stolen truck. She advised that they were told that S-Alvaro drove the red jeep wrangler parked out front but he 
left the state about a week ago. No one knew S-ALvaro's full name. (See CAD for details/ reviewing the CAD Det. Gerlitz ran an ALvaro. I 
followed up with her and she found the name in LINX but had no reason to think this was the correct person)

On 11-4-19 at about 0800 hrs. I received a forwarded voicemail from Atty Brad Barshis from Det. Mike Mellis. The message said Atty 
Barshis is representing W-Sergio. (10-31-19 @ 1516 hrs. 253/852-6600) I called Atty Barshis back advising I was the assigned detective on 
the case. I advised that W-Sergio had told us the Robbery was a scam and would appreciate any additional information to get to the truth. 
Atty Barshis said that his client said we told him it was not a crime and more of a scam. I advised that his client verified it was a scam and 
that we would appreciate any additional information to get to the truth. He asked about criminal charges and I advised that I investigate 
and it is up to the prosecutor do decide on criminal charges. He said he would be meeting with his client in the next week to discuss the 
case and get back to me on whether or not they plans to provide anything further. I advised that was great and that I would appreciate 
any additional information to close this case and get to the truth.

On 11-4-19 at about 1035 hrs. I received a voicemail from Atty Enna Scott advising she was with V-Esperonza. She said she was confused 
the police took her phone on Monday and there was an interpreter but she was confused on what was going on. She said she was calling to 
see if there was a warrant for the phone and what was going on. (10-31-19 at 4:12 pm 206/774-8758) I called her back and left a message 
that I was returning her call and that the phone was taken with consent and I would check to see if it was done and could be returned.

I checked Linx and Accurint for S-Alvaro's phone number 206/841-2090 and found no leads.

I called the WA State Crime Lab April Huggie and advised this case is no longer a RUSH and not to continue to test items, as it appears this 
is scam for immigration purposes. She later advised the Male DNA profile found on V-Esperonza's breast will be removed from CODIS since 
it likely could be a consenting partner.

On 11-4-19 at about 1300 hrs. I attended a meeting with Sgt. Turi, Sheriff Johanknecht, the Under Sheriff Somers, Chief Cole-Tindall, and 
Chief Howard regarding this case.

On 11-4-19 at about 1625 hrs. I called V-Jose and took a recorded statement from him over the phone. (253/293-6531) I advised I had 
information regarding this case and that multiple person had said the Robbery was staged and not a real robbery. V-Jose said he knew 
nothing about that and has heard nothing regarding his truck. I asked if he knew S-Alvaro and he started to stutter. I advised that I have 
been told S-Alvaro set up the fake robbery and asked if he had been communicating with him. He said he has not and was driving and 
could not check his phone for a specific number. I advised I would text the number to him and that he check his phone for the number and 
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left I know if he has any communication with it. I advised I would be getting a search warrant for phone records but would appreciate him 
letting me know about any communication. He later texted me back saying he knew no one by that name and didn't have any phone calls 
from the number I texted him.

On 11-4-19, I listened to W-Sergio's recorded statement taken by Det. Gerlitz. He ends up admitting that he paid S-Alvaro $10,000 in the 
past to help him with his immigration and get a Visa. He said S-Alvaro told him there wasn't much he could do because of the backlog and 
it would be several years. He said S-Alvaro talked to him several times about a staged crime to help him and he had told him no because he 
was a bad liar. He said S-Alvaro is a lawyer, lives in Oregon, dated his cousin, has a car shop in Kent, and drives a red Jeep. He said he got rid 
of a real customer when they came in knowing S-Alvaro said something was going to happen between 7 and 8, maybe be robbed, so do 
what he was told. He said he did not know the people that were inside the restaurant when the robbery happened but thought S-Alvaro 
set it up and everyone there was in on it. He said the lady in the curly hair gave him a head nod when she was leaving that made him think 
she was in on it. He said the next day S-Alvaro called him and asked how he was. He said he asked if he sent all the people and he told him 
not to worry about it. He said S-Alvaro said in the past if something happened to him it would speed up his immigration process. He said he 
had his employee Jeremy and a kid he was teaching to cook home early and texted his sister since something was supposed to happen 
between 7-8 pm. He said he put all the cash in his car before the staged robbery leaving about $100 by the till that was not taken. He said 
he had his cell phone in his pocket during the staged robbery but did not try to call 911. He said his sister never came into the business 
and talk to him but he did text her 3 Samoans and a tattoo. He said he heard them open the back door to leave, and said it was 5-10 
minutes after they left that the police arrived. He said S-Álvaro called him a lot on Saturday before the Robbery and that he was 
embarrassed that he let a moment of weakness allow this to happen. (See audio statement for more details)

On 11-5-19 I verified with Sgt. Turi that I would complete what I have done thus far in this case and wait for direction from the Sheriff 
through my him on how to proceed with additional contacts with victims/suspects in this case since at this time I have been advised not 
talk about motive or immigration status which is relevant to this case. DPA Celia Lee called later and advised she was getting questions 
from her office about expecting this case for False Reporting charges, based on the Media Release. I advised that the Sheriff stated to 
send the case for False reporting, so I would do so to district court for misdemeanor charge considerations when the investigation is 
completed. I advised I have been told it is the Sheriff's decision to refer the case to Federal Law enforcement and am awaiting that 
decision.

On 11-5-19, I was not able to submit my narrative and requested help from IT Mike Dunne who called Mark 43 Help desk. I was told there 
was too many characters in my narrative and they were working on a fix to the problem. I was advised later by Mark 43 to open a 
supplement report and paste some of my narrative in the supplement report since there is not a fix for the problem at this time. I opened 
a Supplemental and pasted part of my narrative and conclusion in the Supplement.

On 11-6-19 at about 0809 hrs. I texted O-Fransico, V-Esperonza's husband.(206/371-4862) I asked him to tell his wife I would be keeping 
her phone as evidence as the case continues to be investigated. I advised I wanted to meet with him to discuss this case and advised of my 
work schedule and what times work for him.

On 11-7-19 at about 1447 hrs. I received Valley Com 911 recordings and CAD. (See attached)

On 11-12-19 at about 1200 hrs. I was at Pct #3 and the clerk advised she had a message from W-Maria Sanchez 253/797-6564. At about 
1245 hrs. I called W-Maria and she advised she just was updating her new address to 1912 20th St NE Auburn, WA 98002. She said 
everything was going fine and she would call with any additional concerns or questions.

On 11-18-19 at about 1415 hrs. I talked to Sgt. Escobar who advised I could interview those involved in this case, I had not spoken to yet.

On 11-19-19 at about 0842 hrs. I called KCSO Data and spoke to Cinde Holderby asking her to take the armed and dangerous flag off the 
still stolen, according to CAD F-150.

On 11-19-19 at about 0850 hrs. I called V-Noe Dominguez who had been at the restaurant with his wife, Gudelia. (253/970-6292) When I 
first called, he spoke clearly. When I advised, who I was and he then had a harder time communicating with me. I advised that additional 
things had come to light in this investigation and that I would like to meet with him in person. I asked when he was available and he said he 
was busy working and couldn't take time off work. I said I could meet him before work, after work, on his break and he would not advise a 
time he was available. I asked for his boss name and number advising I could talk to him as well if he needed me to and he did not give it. 
He said he and his wife live in Lakewood and don't go to SeaTac. He said he didn't have tie or this. I advised that some persons had 
admitted this was a fake set up robbery by a person named Alaro. I asked if he knew Alvaro and he said they didn't know anyone in the 
restaurant. I asked if he knew Alvaro and he said several times he does not know anyone. I advised that through phone records we know 
multiple person know and communicated with Alvaro to be at Bob's Burger that night. I asked if he communicated with Alvaro on going to 
Bob's Burgers, and he said he know no one. I asked if his phone records would show him communicating with Alvaro to go to Bob's Burgers, 
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and he said no. I asked him why he and his wife laid on the ground for 40 minutes after the persons left the restaurant and did not bother 
to get up, check on each other, or call 911. He said I couldn’t tell the time and it was not 40 minutes, and more like 5-6 minutes. I advised I 
could through surveillance video and it was 40 minutes from the time the stolen truck left to 911 was called. I asked why he or his wife 
didn’t get up and call 911 themselves. He said he was at work. I again asked for his work and boss name and he did not give it. I advised him 
that now is the time to tell the truth and be responsible citizens of the community. I asked if he was willing to meet with me or not for a 
statement and he said he could not ask for time off and had pain in his tooth making it hard to speak. I asked that he call me when he is 
available to meet with me. He said he had to go to work, told the officers he didn't have time for this, and he would call me he had time to 
meet.

On 11-19-19 at about 0906 hrs. I called the language line/Spanish # 352371. She called V-Gudelia for me. I got her number from V-Noe. 
(253/279-1275) The interpreter called 2 times and it went to voicemail. I texted V-Gudeila asking for a call and identifying myself. I had 
the interpreter call V-Maribel two times and her phone when to voicemail as well. I texted her identifying myself and asked for a call. (253
/439-9097)

On 11-19-19 at about 0912 hrs. I called V-Molina. (425/287-3647) He said he was at work pouring concrete and had no time to talk to me. I 
asked for a time to talk to him before work, after work, or on a break. He said I could try to call him tonight at 5 or 6 pm.

On 11-19-19 at about 1750 hrs. I called V-Molina and left a message that i was calling him back to get a statement. I asked for a call back 
and for a time he was available to meet with me.

Conclusion:

This case is closed, cleared by arrest. (no physical bookings) I am forwarding this case to the District court prosecutor’s office 
recommending that all person's involved be charged with False Reporting RCW 9A.84.040, a gross misdemeanor.

S-Sergio Sanchez stated the surveillance camera inside Bob's Burger was unplugged because someone disconnected it from the ceiling 
USB charger and plugged their phone in to charge. S-Sergio Sanchez/manager & Cook of Bobs Burgers and W-Maria/employee of Bobs 
Burgers and person, who called 911, admitted that the Robbery of Bobs Burgers was not real, was a fraud, and was premeditated by S-
Alvaro. W-Maria stated the intent of the fake robbery planned by "Alvaro" was to have persons who are illegal in the US present at Bobs 
Burgers at the same time so that they could all be victims of a fake serious crime/Robbery and thus qualify for a U Visa. A review of crime 
scene photos showed that a cell phone, business phone/land line, change, $20 bill, and IPad were all in plain view in the kitchen by the till, 
and were not taken. W-Sergio never called 911 from his cell phone that was in his pocket during the incident or from the landline that 
Patrol officers found him next to.

S-Esperonza stated during her second interview that she also knows "Alvaro." S-Esperonza stated that she has been having an affair with S-
Alvaro, had sex with him the day before the robbery, that it may be his DNA on her breast, that her breast really wasn't bitten but was 
sucked on, that she didn’t think S-Alvaro left the bruise on her breast because then her husband would have known that she was having an 
affair, that she had never been to Bobs Burger before this incident, that her son Googled Bobs Burger the day of the Robbery, that she 
deleted messages and phone calls from S-Alvaro off her phone from the day of the robbery and prior to the robbery, and that she didn't 
know she was holding the zip tie on her own wrists as photo from the crime scene clearly shows.

Timeline 10-19-19:

1711 hrs. S-Sergio texts W-Maria asking her, “Chayo can you pick up riki like right now please" W-Maria texts back, "why?"

1714 hrs. S-Sergio texts W-Maria, "Ricki and Jeremy can be here when Alvaro." "You and I have to be her at 7 o'clock." W-Maria text back,”
ok."

1940 hrs. S-Esperonza stated she arrived at Bob’s Burger separate (dark Honda sedan) from her friend V-Maria Carmen (white SUV). Their 
cars are parked out front.

2000 hrs. Surveillance video from across the street start.

-Business appears open with exterior lights on

-Cars in lot in front of business: dark pick-up, white SUV (V-Maria Carmen's car), dark car (S-Esperonza car), and unknown vehicle in gated 
area to the north of front door (S-Sergio's car)
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-Car in lot to north of business, white sedan pulled in and facing building (W-Maria car)

2007 hrs. To 2026 hrs. Gap in video/no video

2026 hrs. Business lights out now

- Additional car present in front of business to north: dark sedan (arrival of this vehicle is missed in the 19 minute video gap)

2027 hrs.

- Figure appears from the left of Bobs Burgers (gated area where grayish colored vehicle has been parked/ W-Sergio car)

- Figure enters and drives off in the dark pick-up truck parked out front of Bob’s Burgers. (Stolen truck)

- Dark colored sedan parked in front of neighboring business to north follows stolen pick-up truck out of lot.

- Both the stolen pick-up and dark sedan drive northbound out of lot along International Blvd.

2028 hrs. To 2053 hrs. No obvious activity in or out of Bobs Burgers. Nothing. No one comes out to look around, no movement through 
windows.

2051 hrs. W-Maria calls S-Alvaro (206/841-2090) for 1 minute

2053 hrs. Person who had been in the white sedan parked out front of neighboring business gets out of the car and walks in to Bobs 
Burgers.(W-Maria) She was in the car ever since 2026 hrs.

2055 hrs. Restaurant Bathroom light is turned on

2101 hrs. S-Alvaro (206/841-2090) calls W-Maria for 2 minutes

2102 hrs. A Person exits Bobs Burgers and returns to white car. (W-Maria) Sits for a while, returns to Bobs Burgers, and enters.

2103 hrs. W-Sergio texts W-Maria description of suspects, "Three Samoans one of them had tattoo on his arm."

2106 hrs. W-Maria calls 911/Valley Com and call is transferred to 911/KCSO. V-Maria says she is the sister of cook coming to help clean 
and saw two tall figures, unsure of race, run to a white SUV. She said the White SUV and another car left the lot. She said lights inside the 
restaurant were off, and she entered just enough to see persons on the floor then left the restaurant without talking to them. (W-Maria 
later states 75% of their customers are Samoan and that is was wrong to falsely accuse Samoans of a crime they did not commit, so she 
did not identify the suspects as Samoans on the 911 call.)

2102 hrs. To 2109 hrs. No activity at all. No one, except for person to and from the white car, W-Maria.

2108 hrs. (CAD 2110 hrs.) MPO Bugosh arrived on scene first and then other KCSO deputies and Seatac Police Officers. W-Maria was 
waiting outside and all persons inside the restaurant were still on the floor in the kitchen and in the bathroom. All stated they had not 
moved or talked to each other until the police arrived, giving time frames from 5-15 minutes. No one's cell phone was taken and no one 
called 911 themselves. No one told the police about W-Maria coming into the restaurant and talking to the women on the bathroom floor 
or to S-Sergio in the kitchen before leaving the restaurant to call 911. However, surveillance video clearly shows that the time delay, from 
the time the stolen truck left the parking lot, until the police arrived was 41 minutes.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE 
AND ACCURATE.

REPORTING PARTY-1

ATTACHMENTS ADDENDUM

REPORTING PARTY-1 (ORGANIZATION)

R-1 KCSO/ON-VIEW
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Criminal Justice
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Law Enforcement
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C19040164 authorization_for_consumption.docx Oct 22, 2019 08:27 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 
authorization_for_consumption_of_dna_evidence.pdf

Oct 22, 2019 08:27 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 more tips.pdf Nov 5, 2019 12:07 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 more tips.pdf Nov 6, 2019 07:13 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 poss sus Christian Lara.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 poss sus Lara Hernandez.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 poss sus Veidt Info.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

C19040164 poss sus info Omondi .pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

Consent to search cell phone Maria Sanchez.pdf Nov 6, 2019 11:11 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:30 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 14:57 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

DP190017215_CAD _1_.pdf Nov 7, 2019 14:52 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

DP190017215_Phone _1_.wav Nov 7, 2019 14:52 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

Detective Sobczyk_s Notes.pdf Nov 6, 2019 11:11 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

KCSO-SA-19-06 RFI-Robbery and Sex Offense-Seatac 
191022.pdf

Oct 22, 2019 10:25 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

KF190022262_CAD.pdf Nov 7, 2019 14:52 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

KF190022262_Phone _1_.wav Nov 7, 2019 14:52 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

Rubalcava_ Bryant tattoo.jpg Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

SANCHEZ JAIMES_ SERGIO PHOTO.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

SANCHEZ-JAMES_ SERGIO.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

SANCHEZ_ MARIA DEL ROSARIO PHOTO.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

SANCHEZ_ MARIA DEL ROSARIO.pdf Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

Score Jail Tat C19040164.msg Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

TP190026008_CAD.pdf Nov 7, 2019 14:52 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

TP190026008_Phone _1_.wav Nov 7, 2019 14:52 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

VEHICLES REGISTERED TO MARIA.docx Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

VEHICLES REGISTERED TO SERGIO.docx Oct 29, 2019 12:44 M. PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON
DATE

11/21/2019
PLACE

Burien Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 Oct 20, 2019 03:40 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 04:16 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 6 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

I responded to an "Unknown Trouble" call at Bob's Burgers where the RP/ Maria Sanchez reported that she saw two subject running out of 
the business and found all of the employees on the floor inside.

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 02:31
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac



King County Sheriff's Office | SeaTac Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 6 Report (SeaTac Police Department)

Pg  of 2 2Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 Oct 20, 2019 03:40 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375 Oct 20, 2019 04:16 (e-
signature)

PRINT NAME

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
PRINT NAME

LAURENCE JACOB ZIMNISKY #000065375

I arrived and contacted Maria in the parking lot in her car. She told me that she was an employee there and had arrived to help her brother 
Sergio clean and close the business. As she was about to turn into the parking lot she saw two darker skinned males running out of the 
business and then saw a white SUV and another non-descript vehicle leave north on International Blvd. She parked her car in the parking 
lot and walked to the door where she saw everyone inside the business laying down on the floor. She then went back to her car to call 911. 
Maria later provided me a recorded statement, which I submitted into evidence.

Deputy Good soon arrived and we entered the business announcing "Police." The customer area was empty of people, but we quickly 
located several males laying face-down on the kitchen floor. I continued on to the bathroom where I located three females also laying 
face-down on the floor. I announced "Police!" to them and told them to show me their hands. One of the females looked over at me but 
none of them moved. I noticed a purse next to one of the females and roll of cash next to her on the floor. I asked if they spoke Spanish 
and got a "Si" in response. In Spanish I told them to show their hands and then come with me. One of the females was laying with her 
hands tucked into her chest and I could tell she was shaking as if too afraid to move. I calmly told her everything was OK and to come with 
me. They all soon got up and I directed them to the main customer area.

Across the hall from the bathroom was another door that I opened. I found another female inside of a small storage/utility area sitting on 
the floor with her back against a wall. I told her in Spanish to show me her hands but she didn't move. I noticed that she was obviously 
terrified and that she was crying, and again asked very calmly to show me her hands. The female turned her back to me and I could see 
that her hands were bound behind her back. Deputy Good and Deputy Koceski helped get her out of the closet while I moved through and 
exterior door (which was wide open) in the small room to the back of the business. There I discovered an ajar door that led to a storage 
area basement area for the business. Deputy Good and I cleared that basement before returning to the restaurant itself.

I then went out to my patrol car and grabbed my department issued cell phone to take photographs. At that time I took a custody of the 
zip-ties that were used to bind the hands of female I had found in the closet. I then took a series of photos of the exterior and interior of 
the business. When I entered the kitchen I saw another set of black zip-ties on the kitchen floor. I later collected these and submitted 
them as evidence at SeaTac City Hall along with the other zip-ties.

I spoke with the employee who was on site, Sergio, who told me that he was behind the counter when two males, possibly Samoan, 
entered the front door with a gun. He immediately dropped to the floor and stayed there until the police arrived. He said that the two 
suspects had their faces covered, but he noticed some type of tattoo on one their hands. Sergio said that the suspects never came into 
the kitchen or behind the counter, and didn't touch the cash register. Sergio stated that the cameras inside of the business weren't 
functioning at the time.

This concludes my involvement.

REPORTING PARTY-1
REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

KEVIN BUGOSH
DATE

10/20/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 Oct 20, 2019 22:24 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRANDON MOEN #000077838 Oct 21, 2019 00:12 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970
PRINT NAME

BRANDON MOEN #000077838

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 7 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 14:53
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 Oct 20, 2019 22:24 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRANDON MOEN #000077838 Oct 21, 2019 00:12 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970
PRINT NAME

BRANDON MOEN #000077838

I Deputy M. Good operating as 3L36 in a marked patrol car dispatched myself to unknown trouble call at Bob’s Burgers located at 20054 
International Blvd Seatac, WA. 98188. Upon my arrival, I observed Deputy Bugosh posted behind his patrol car waiting for a second unit. 
Deputy Bugosh and I stacked up on the front door and I was the first to enter. As I entered the restaurant I shouted “Seatac Police”, I 
observed the cook who was behind the counter slowly peek over the front order counter.

I recognized the cook from eating there in the past. I asked him where the suspects are and he stated he didn’t know. Deputy Bugosh held 
long cover and I entered the kitchen area. I observed 3 males all lying on the ground face down with their hands behind their heads. I 
asked the cook if these guys were involved and he told me no. I ordered the males to stay put and I would be back for them. I came out to 
of the kitchen and Deputy Bugosh and I continued to clear the restaurant. Deputy Bugosh entered the restroom while I held cover on the 
remander of the restaurant. Deputy Bugosh told me there was 3 females in the restroom. We still had not had any more units arrive, so I 
asked for more units to arrive and assist. Deputy Bugosh had the 3 females exit the restroom and we sat them at the north east tables. All 
3 females were visibly scared and crying. I observed one of the female’s shirt was ripped in the front.

I had the 3 unknown males in the kitchen and cook come out to the same tables and take a seat, Deputy Bugosh said he was going to 
check the broom closet on the south east end of the restaurant, I then heard Deputy Bugosh shout to me to come to him. In the broom 
closet was a female in the fetal position, Deputy Bugosh told her to show him her hands and she just laid there crying. Deputy Bugosh 
instructed her several more times to show us that her hands and she still laid there crying, she did roll over and show us her hands had 
been zip tied together. At the point Deputy Bugosh assisted her to her feet and we walked her over to a seat. We had her sit, while 
keeping the zip ties on. Deputy Koceski responded and I asked him to get his camera so we could photograph her in zip ties. Once Deputy 
Koceski returned, Deputy Bugosh stated he found an ajar door in the basement on the far East side of the restaurant from outside. 
Deputy Koceski stayed with the victims while Deputy Bugosh and I cleared the basement, which was empty.

I returned back to the victims, Deputy Koceski had already taken photos of the female who was zip tied. So I took my seat belt cutter and 
attempted to cut her free, the zip ties were not applied correctly and the zip ties just slid apart.

Once we had cleared the restaurant, more Deputies started arriving, Sgt. Pavlovich who had arrived came in and got a quick synopses of 
the call and started making phone calls. I then observed the cook, who was back in the kitchen cleaning up. I told him to stop and come 
back out to the dining area and to sit. The cook was scared but did not look as visibly scared as everyone else. He asked to go to his car and 
I told him no, not until he is interviewed.

I asked one the victims to come out side and speak with me, he was identified as Jose F. Reyes Cruz Dob-11/21/82, via Washington State 
Driver’s License. Jose came outside to talk to me so that I could separate all victims involved. Immediately Jose stated “where is my truck, 
they stole my truck”. Jose stated the suspect told him to give them his money, when he reached into his pocket to pull out his cash he had 
folded in his pocket his truck keys came out with the money and fell on the ground. Jose stated they quickly shouted at him to get into 
the kitchen and to lie down. Jose stated it was a black 2005 Ford F-150 truck. I informed Dispatch and gave them Jose’s name so Dispatch 
could search for the plate.

Jose stated he was eating and did not pay attention to the door and saw either a Samoan male or Hispanic male with a black handgun. Jose 
stated there was a second male suspect, but he did not get a good look at him. Jose stated the handgun looked similar to my Glock 
handgun. Jose described the male suspect with a gun as 6 foot to 6’3” tall with his face covered. Jose stated he thought the suspect was 
wearing a black jacket with black pants, but he was fuzzy on the suspect’s details because all he really saw was the gun. Jose stated the 
suspects yelled at the males to go into the kitchen and to lay face down. Jose stated he stayed there until Deputies arrived, because he 
was too scared to move for fear they were still in the restaurant.

Jose was read the King County Stolen Vehicle Statement form, which he signed. Jose stated he at first didn’t want the truck towed, but 
changed his mind and wanted the truck towed. I had him sign the form on the changes.

I then met with a second victim, who again I had meet outside to keep them separated. The victim Octavio Molina-Medrano Dob-11/20
/1981 stated he lives in Yelm, Washington, that he was visiting his girlfriend who lives in Tacoma, WA. They came to Seattle for the day 
and stopped at Bob’s for a Burger, since he has been her before and recommend it to his girlfriend. Octavio stated he was in the 
restaurant facing away from the door and he heard the door open, but did not see anyone. Octavio stated he saw his girlfriend look 
quickly and she had a look of fear. He then felt something at the back of his head and realized the suspect was pointing gun at his head. 
Octavio stated the suspect reached for his girlfriend’s purse and then was told to get up and walk to the kitchen. Octavio was told to lay 
down and don’t move, so he and the males were walked into the kitchen and the females were walked into the bathroom. Octavio stated 
he only saw one male, but was not sure if there was more subjects involved.
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 Oct 20, 2019 22:24 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRANDON MOEN #000077838 Oct 21, 2019 00:12 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970
PRINT NAME

BRANDON MOEN #000077838

I asked Octavio if the suspect had an accent or if his English was clear. Octavio thought for a moment and stated the suspect with the gun 
told him and the males to go to the “Cocina”, which in Spanish means Kitchen. Octavio confirmed the suspect was talking in English and 
then told him to go to the “Cocina”. Octavio stated he observed an Eagle or bird tattoo on the suspect with the gun wrist of hand. He was 
not certain of the exact area, but knows he saw a tattoo. He believed it was the suspect’s right hand or wrist area. Octavio stated he 
mostly focused on the gun and did what he was told too.

I spoke briefly with the cook Sanchez, who stated he only knew of one suspect and never saw a gun. That he was in the kitchen cleaning 
when he was told to get on the ground. Sanchez stated the surveillance camera was unplugged because someone disconnected it from 
the ceiling usb charger and plugged their phone in to charge.

REPORTING PARTY-1

ATTACHMENTS ADDENDUM

REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

FILE NAME

C19040164_Good_StolenVehForm.pdf
UPLOAD DATE/TIME

Oct 31, 2019 10:11
UPLOADED BY

A. BECKER #000105359

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MATTHEW GOOD
DATE

10/20/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 Nov 14, 2019 17:19 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 17:47 (e-signature)
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SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
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JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 8 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

On 10-19-2019 at 2203 hours I received a call from Det. Sgt. Turi asking me to respond to the SeaTac City Hall. A robbery had occurred at 
the Bob's Burgers located at 20054 International BLVD and several people had been zip tied and there were at least two females that had 
been possibly sexually assaulted. I was asked to respond to assist with taking statements from the female sexual assault victims.

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 21, 2019 09:25
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MATTHEW GOOD #000103970
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 Nov 14, 2019 17:19 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 17:47 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

At 2248 hours I arrived at SeaTac City Hall. I met with Det. Sgt. Turi. Two victims were at the precinct. Both victims spoke Spanish and 
would need interpreters. Deputy Carlos Marquez and Det. Edgar Pena Sanchez arrived a short time later to assist with interpreting. I took 
a recorded statement from V- Maria Del Carmen Contreras DOB 09-15-1972 with her permission. Maria was shaking and visibly upset. I 
observed her shirt was torn and her breasts were exposed. She held her coat closed the best that she could.

Maria said that she arrived at Bob's Burgers to have dinner with her friend Esperonza. She arrived at approximately 1930 hours. She was 
sitting at a table with her friend and they had just been served their food when she saw a man enter the restaurant. She did not think 
anything of it at first but the male had something over his head that caught her attention. The male had a gun with him. The man came 
towards them and told the ladies to go. She got up and had her hands up. The male pushed her towards the bathroom with some other 
females. Maria said he either had his hand or the gun pushed against her back. She only saw the one male at first but when she was 
walking towards the bathroom she saw another male enter the restaurant and she did not know if they were together. The male pushed 
her on the back of her left shoulder.

Maria said that she did not notice the male having a smell to him. She only remembers the male being tall and strong because he was able 
to manhandle them. She said he had lighter brown skin but she only saw a little of his skin near his cheek. His voice was deep. Maria 
thought the male was holding the gun in his right hand but she was not sure. She described the gun as being black in color. She thought it 
was about a foot long. Maria did not remember anything about the male's clothing. She thought his clothing was possibly white.

Maria said she thought the mask was a ski mask but she did not get a good look because she kept her head down. In the bathroom, the 
lights were turned off so she could not see anything.

When the man entered the restaurant, he said something in a "thick" voice and she saw the other people raise their hands so she too 
raised her hands. She could not understand the man because she speaks only Spanish.

Once the man told them to go into the bathroom, the male started to touch her all over her body. He was grabbing at her chest. She did 
not know what to do so she held her hands up and the male pushed her to the ground and started to pull at her skirt and underwear. Maria 
said she thought the male had gloves on because she felt something that was not skin touching her.

Maria was in the bathroom with two other females but her friend was not with her and only the one male was in the bathroom. She could 
only feel two hands on her. Maria said she could tell the male was getting frustrated because he was fumbling through her clothing and 
she had a lot of clothing on. Maria said that she believed the male was trying to do harm to her. Maria said the other girls were quiet.

Maria said she knew the male was frustrated because he was breathing hard and kept grabbing at her skirt. He ripped through her 
leggings and tried to rip her underwear. He touched her vagina and her breasts. She felt his hands touching her vagina but she did not feel 
his fingers go inside her vagina.

Maria said that her shirt was torn when she first got into the bathroom. She was facing him and he ripped her shirt open. He then changed 
his mind and turned her around and shoved her onto the ground. Maria did not touch his skin at all. She just kept her hands up in a self 
defense type of way. When she was on the ground, she felt his body on top of hers and she did not know what he was trying to do. She did 
not know how long it lasted and then he moved on to the other girls that were in the bathroom.

Maria did not know anything about the other girls and it was so dark that she could not see anything. The other girls were at their own 
table and she did not pay a lot of attention to the other people in the restaurant.

The male eventually left but they stayed on the ground until the lights were turned back on. She did not know how long she was on the 
floor and she thought the cops turned the lights but she wasn't sure.

The male did not touch her face or try to kiss her. She was sure the male had something on his hands. She could not feel skin. She thought 
they were cloth gloves because I showed her some latex gloves and she said they were different. He did not hit her, he only pushed her 
down on the ground. Maria denied that he was able to penetrate her but he tried by touching.

The police found her friend in a different room but she did not talk to her. The police had them all separated.

Maria did not have any injuries and she was not in pain. Her neck felt itchy, the suspect had been grabbing at her neck.

Maria said the situation was surreal. Maria said she was not able to drive and her son is at home in Enumclaw. Maria's car was still at the 
restaurant and she did not know where her purse was.
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Maria described her car as a white Dodge Journey.

The male did not talk to her and she did not talk to him.

Maria said she told me everything she knew.

Maria said she did not know what the male wanted to do to her but she knew it was something bad because he tried to tear off her 
clothes but thank God he was not able to. She does not know if the male tried to steal anything from her because her bag was still in the 
restaurant. She described her bag as a black fanny pack type of bag.

I had Maria check to see if she had any injuries. She had a small scratch on the right side of her chest. I took some photographs of Maria to 
include the scratch on her chest, her torn clothing, a scratch on her left forearm and a small mark on her right wrist. Maria's nylons were 
shredded and torn badly. Maria demonstrated to me, the way the suspect was grabbing and ripping at her nylons.

These photographs were later uploaded into DIMS (Digital Image Management System).

Maria put her coat back on because her shirt was torn open and her breasts were exposed.

I ended the statement and Maria said everything she told me was true and accurate to the best of her knowledge.

After I turned off the recorder, I asked Maria if the male took off any of his clothing. She said that she did not hear anything and it was so 
dark that she could not see. She did not think so but wasn't sure.

Deputy Marquez helped Maria call her son to see if he could come get her. They were unable to reach her son.

I asked Deputy Marquez if he would help Maria with a Medical Release Waiver and a Consent to Collect Body Fluids form. Maria signed 
both forms.

At 0027 hours I collected all of Maria's clothing as evidence and placed the items in separate paper bags.

I collected buccal swabs from the inside of Maria's cheeks and several swabs from Maria's person to include wet and dry swabs from her 
neck and chest area, wet and dry swabs of her thighs, and wet and dry swabs of her vaginal area. All of these places had been touched by 
the suspect. I had Maria swab the areas herself because she knew exactly where the suspect touched her.

Maria was provided with a Tyvex suit to wear because we did not have access to any other clothes.

After all the evidence was collected I placed the evidence in the trunk of my vehicle and I transported Maria home to Enumclaw. While I 
was driving Maria home, she started to sob in my car and I tried to comfort her. This happened several times on the way to her house. 
Maria said that all she could think about was her kids. When we got to Maria's house, I walked her to her door to make sure she was able to 
get into her home safely.

After I left Maria's house, I drove all the evidence I collected back to precinct 3. I secured all the evidence in locker number 20 and in the 
evidence freezer within the secured evidence room until it could be packaged.

On 10-21-2019 at 0830 hours I packaged all the evidence and submitted it to the evidence room at precinct 3.

I placed a copy of the statement I took from Maria onto a disc and submitted it as evidence.

I moved the statement into the SAU transcription file.

I uploaded the photographs I took from Maria into DIMS.

I attached the Medical Release Waiver and the Consent to Collect Body Fluids form to this report.

On 10-28-2019 at 0630 hours I attended a briefing at the SeaTac Police Station. Det. Ostrum and I were assigned to contact Sergio at his 
residence and take an additional statement from him and talk with him about the time-line from the night of the robbery. There was a 
large gap between the time that Maria Sanchez called 911 and when she first arrived at the restaurant.



King County Sheriff's Office | SeaTac Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 8 Report (SeaTac Police Department)

Pg  of 4 9Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 Nov 14, 2019 17:19 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 17:47 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

On 10-28-2019 at approximately 0730 hours Det. Ostrum and I arrived at Sergio's address. A woman answered the door and I introduced 
myself and asked to speak with Sergio. The woman told me that Sergio had already spoken with the police. I told her that I had some 
follow-up questions that I needed to asked Sergio. The female agreed to go get Sergio. A short time later, Sergio came downstairs and I 
introduced myself. I told him that we were still trying to figure out what happened at Bob's burgers and I asked Sergio if he would be 
willing to walk me through the night again. Sergio told me that he would and we sat at the dining room table and he told me I could record 
the conversation.

On 10-28-2019 at 0758 hours I took a recorded statement from Sergio Sanchez at his residence, with his consent. Sergio said that he was 
at work around 7:45 pm and they were closing. They got their last customers of the day. Some of the customers came inside and he went 
back to clean the kitchen. Sergio said that his employee Jeremy Eglen left at about 7:00pm. He left early and wanted to go to a haunted 
house. Sergio stated he was cleaning the kitchen and he heard people getting up from their chairs. The chairs were moving. He was in 
cleaning the grill and was pouring water on it and it made noise. Three customers came in and someone was pushing them through the 
door. Sergio thought it was around 7:45 or 8:00pm. The three guys came into the kitchen or one of the guys pushed another into the 
kitchen. When he turned around, he saw a guy with a mask. He had a blue shirt or gloves on and a mask. He could not see him very well. He 
said, "Everybody get down." He got down on the ground and he heard the girls screaming. Sergio said that the one bad guy pushed the 
customers into the kitchen. There was one bad guy in the kitchen and another bad guy in the restaurant.

He heard the guys talking but could not make out their words. Sergio said the guy sounded Samoan to him. Sergio said the guys were in 
the store for 5 to 10 minutes.

He and the 3 customers were in the kitchen on the floor. One of the customers was on the floor with plastic on his wrists. Sergio did not 
notice anything when he was looking out the window. Sergio said the store had been robbed at gunpoint 8 years ago and it has gotten 
broken into when it has been closed.

Sergio did not have a place to hide money. The money stays in the till. Sergio said that he started with $400.00 or $500.00 cash in the till 
at the beginning of the night. Sergio said that when he gets big bills he puts them in his car and he takes all the money home with him at 
the end of the night.

Sergio did not know if he recognized any of the customers.

Sergio said that he has a lot of Hispanic customers.

He said that he called his sister around 6:00pm to help him close because Jeremy wanted to leave for the haunted house. Maria said that 
she would come help. Sergio was hoping to close up early at 7:30 or 8:00 pm but then customers came in.

The suspect came into the kitchen. He was wearing a blue sweater and gloves. The gloves were light blue latex gloves. He had a plastic 
mask with spikes on it. He had a beanie hat on. He could not see his hair. He saw that he had red eyes. He had a black pistol. The mask had 
bumps on it. The mask just covered his nose and mouth. Sergio did not see his skin. He did not notice tattoos. His shirt had an eagle on it. 
The bird was on the sleeve of his shirt. He did not see a logo on the shirt. Sergio thought the bird was similar to the Hollister logo when I 
showed him the Hollister Logo and the American Eagle logo.

Sergio called his sister and was on the phone for about 10 seconds.

They were all on the floor and he did not talk to the other customers. The lights were turned off. He thought the other bad guy turned off 
the lights. He heard the back door open and people leave. He stayed on the floor for about 5 more minutes and then he got up. He heard 
the alarm (door chime) on the back door when they left.

Sergio said her heard one of the ladies sobbing. He was not sure who.

Sergio had already moved all the money to his car. He thought there was maybe $100.00 left in the till and he had moved about $200.00 
to the car already. He clarified, it was the sale money that he moved. He already moved the till money out to the car already.

They close around 8:00pm and lock door. He called his sister at 6:00pm. He told her to come around 7:45pm or 8:00pm to close.

Sergio thought it was the bad guys leaving out the back. He heard someone rushing out the door. Sergio said after 5 or 10 minutes it was 
completely quiet. He was worried about his sister coming in.

Sergio thought the police turned the lights on.
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Sergio said that his sister had not arrived yet.

Sergio said his phone was in his pocket and he was scared to answer it but his sister tired to call him. Sergio thought Maria called his phone 
around 8:00 or 8:10 pm and then she called 911.

Sergio said that he keeps his phone in his pocket all the time.

The police came and one of the guys went to check on his girlfriend. Sergio did not see the other ladies. He stayed where he was.

Sergio thought the bad guy was about 6 foot tall and heavy set.

Sergio only heard one car leave. It did not have a loud exhaust. Sergio said he could hear it from inside because it was very quiet. He only 
heard the one vehicle leave.

Sergio knew nothing about the truck getting stolen.

Sergio said most of the money in the till was still there. They took the tip money. They took the tips and left behind one dollar.

Sergio denied having any problems with any employees and he trusted Jeremy and never had any problems with him. Jeremy is the only 
employee. The rest of the people that work there are family.

When the police were there, he wanted to go out and see his sister but he did not get to see her until later.

Maria (his sister) told him that she saw 4 or 5 cars outside but the lights were off. Maria said that she got there at about 8:10 pm. Maria 
saw the guys running out the back. She saw a white SUV leave. Maria said she peeked through the window and then called police. Maria 
said that she was driving through the entrance and she saw the guys running. Maria peeked through the window in the kitchen and saw 
them on the floor and she called 911.

Sergio did not notice anything about the customers from the night before.

Sergio said the business was vandalized on Wednesday with spray paint and garbage out front.

Sergio did not know anyone named Michael Veidt.

Sergio uses his mom's car to take to the restaurant. He has his own car but always drives his mom's car. Sergio drives a 2019 Tuscan that is 
registered to his mom.

Sergio said that the behavior seemed over the top. Sergio did not notice them going through the kitchen but he heard them in the rest of 
the restaurant going through things. Sergio drew a picture of the restaurant and the mask for Det. Ostrum.

Sergio said that he recognized the accent as being Samoan or Hawaiian. The suspect held the gun in his right hand.

Sergio heard the ladies in the restroom. He heard the cover of the toilet fall. He heard sobbing and a woman crying. The men never asked 
him where the money was.

I asked Sergio if he had his cell phone. I told him that we wanted to establish a good time line. He said he did not have his phone with him. I 
asked if he could go get it, to show us when Maria called and he said he would go get his phone. He returned shortly.

At 0907 hour Det. Priebe-Olson texted me and advised that Sergio help set up the robbery. Det. Priebe-Olson was with Det. Mellis, 
interviewing Sergio's sister Maria Sanchez as the same time we were interviewing Sergio.

I asked Sergio for permission to download his phone to get the calls off his phone from the night in question. Sergio denied consent to 
search for his phone.

I let Det. Priebe-Olson know he denied consent.

There was a text from Sergio telling his sister what to say to 911.

I let Sergio know that his sister admitted to setting up the robbery and said that he was involved.
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I advised Sergio of his Miranda rights directly from a recorded suspect statement form. Sergio was surprised that his sister had a part of 
setting up the robbery.

Sergio was fine with the recording continuing.

Sergio said he did not know anything about it. He continued to wonder why his sister would say anything.

Sergio said he told us the truth and he did not know anything about the robbery.

Sergio said he did not know any of the people there. Sergio said they were supposed to go to the haunted house.

Det. Ostrum told Sergio that other detectives were looking at his sister's phone.

I told Sergio that I was taking his phone. He said that we could look at his phone.

Sergio provided me with the make of the phone and the passcode with face I.D. Sergio gave consent for the phone.

Det. Sobczyk as going to come to the house to download the phone.

Sergio said he had no knowledge of it.

Sergio provided the pin for phone of 110784.

Sergio signed the Consent to Search for his cell phone. Sergio did not want us to look at his pictures. Sergio wanted to know if he needed 
to talk to a lawyer before signing the form. I told him that it was completely up to him. He was worried about his friends. I told Sergio that 
I was not worried about his friends unless they were involved in the robbery.

I told Sergio to just tell me about his part of the robbery.

Sergio sent a message to his sister about Alvaro. Sergio told Maria to come to the restaurant with Alvaro. He told her to come to the shop. 
Sergio said there was another kid named Ricky. Sergio said there were two text messages and a phone call.

Sergio said that Ricky Serrano is 14 years old and wanted to learn how to cook.

Sergio again said that he had nothing to do with the robbery.

Sergio did call his insurance company because he was concerned about getting sued by the customers. His agent told him not to worry 
about it. He spoke with Gene Paul with Farmer's Insurance about his liability insurance.

Sergio denied his sister owing anyone any money and he did not owe anyone any money.

Det. Priebe-Olson sent me a text saying that that Alvaro set up a U-Visa scam. They had Maria's phone and Sergio had a panic attack. 
Victim's of crimes are eligible for a U-Visa.

Sergio said that he did not know Alvaro. I told Sergio that Alvaro was part of setting up the robbery. He denied having a panic attack but 
stated that he does suffer from anxiety.

Det. Chris Myers arrived to download Sergio's phone.

Det. Priebe-Olson called me and I stepped outside to speak with her.

Maria was on the phone to talk with Sergio. I showed Sergio the text messages. I put my cell phone on speaker phone. Maria told Sergio 
that she told the police everything and was coopering and did not want to lie anymore. She told Sergio to come clean about everything.

Sergio said, "fuck" under his breath.

Det. Priebe-Olson told him that she knew it was a U-VISA scam. Sergio sighed.

Det. Priebe-Olson told us that all the customers were most likely involved.
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Sergio said that he did not know about the robbery. Alvaro called him and hinted at the robbery. Alvaro called him and said, if something 
happened later to just go along with it. Alvaro said after the robbery, it was not 100% real. Alvaro called him 7 or 8 times on Saturday. 
Sergio he thought it was real but it seemed too over the top. Alvaro told him to say there were three Samoans that did it. Sergio had an 
idea that something was going to happen. This conversation with Alvaro happened on the day of the robbery.

At the moment that it happened, he thought it was real. At 11:00 p.m. Alvaro asked him what happened and told him it was not real.

Sergio said he did not know any of the customers in the restaurant. Sergio thought they were real customers. Sergio did not have receipts 
and all the customers paid with cash. He said he had $800.00 or $900.00 in cash. They ordered food. Alvaro mentioned the U-Visas to 
Sergio and getting them for the other customers. Sergio thought Alvaro was helping the ladies that were in the restaurant.

Sergio said that Alvaro is a lawyer and was going to help him get a Visa. Sergio talked with Alvaro about help with a Visa 3 or 4 times. 
Alvaro did call him several times during the day of the robbery.

Alvaro told Sergio that if something happened to him, it would speed up the Visa process and make it quicker. Sergio said that Alvaro 
never gave him any details about what was going to happen.

Sergio met Alvaro through his sister but he also has a car shop. Sergio paid Alvaro about $10,000.00 for his first application for his Visa. 
Sergio said that he paid Alvaro in all cash. He paid $3000.00 or $4000.00 at first and then he later paid the rest.

Det. Ostrum talked to him about the 30 minute delay in calling the police. Sergio denied it was a 30 minute delay. Sergio thought the 
people in the restaurant paid Alvaro. Sergio said the customers came in between 7:30 pm and 8:00 pm. they bought food and sat down. 
They paid cash for everything.

Sergio did not recognized the person who committed the "robbery."

Sergio said that his sister texted him later. Sergio said the person in the restaurant did look Samoan.

Sergio had a conversation with his sister afterwards. Maria said, "it looked real huh?" They never talked about it again.

Det. Mellis joined the interview and confronted Sergio about the scam.

Sergio said he thought the customers were real customers at the time. He was not 100% about if there were any real customers. Sergio 
did not think they were real customers. Sergio said that he was aware. The robbery was Alvaro's idea.

Alvaro is dating a cousin of Sergio's. Alvaro wanted to speed up the process or extend the time. Alvaro gave Sergio enough details to fake 
a crime and told Sergio to play along. Sergio denied knowing if the customers were real or not.

Sergio did not know where Alvaro was during the day. Sergio said he did not get anything out of this and he did not know where the truck 
ended up. Sergio did not think the truck was really stolen. Sergio knows Alvaro set up the scam and his sister was in on it. His sister did not 
want to be in the store but agreed to call 911.

Sergio was not sure if the last two ladies that came in were real customers.

Nobody really got hurt. One of the ladies looked at him in a way that made him think, they were in on the scam. Sergio thought the last 
two females may have been real customers.

Sergio said a real customer came in and he sent him on his way and said that he could not serve him food. The last two ladies came in 
afterwards and he was confused. Sergio said he was worried about the last two customers. Sergio said that he did not call Alvaro after the 
incident. Sergio said that Alvaro called him the next day.

Sergio said that he (Alvaro) was trying to set this up since last year. It was all about speeding up his Visa.

Sergio said that Alvaro lives in Oregon but has shop in Kent. He paints cars. Sergio said the shop was open to the public and you can walk in 
to it.

Det. Mellis pulled up a map to have Sergio show him where the shop was located.

Sergio said the shop was off Central and Russell St. in Kent.
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Sergio provided his statement under penalty of perjury.

After the interview ended. I provided the consent form to Det. Priebe-Olson.

A copy of Sergio's interview was later placed into evidence at pct. 3.

Sergio said that Alvaro drives a red Wrangler, a Titan and a Lexus. He drives different cars but the last time Sergio saw alvaro he was 
driving the red Jeep Wrangler.

Sergio later drove by the shop with Det. Mellis to confirm the address.

I drove by the address of V-Jose Reyes Cruz. Cruz reported his truck stolen. I drove by his address in Auburn to see if the truck was parked 
anywhere near by. I did not locate the truck.

On 10-29-2019 at approximately 1430 hours I went to Maria's (Carmen) residence in Enumclaw. I observed that her white Dodge Journey, 
WA APM3651 was parked at the residence. I knocked on the door approximately 5 times. I heard movement inside and a small dog. No one 
came to the door. I left my card on the door for a call back. I sat on the apartment for several minutes to see of Maria came out of her 
apartment. I did not see any movement in the apartment. I will try to set up an interview with Maria through KCSARC.

On 10-31-2019 at 0800 hours I email Marisol Huizar with KCSARC and asked if she could reach out to Maria for a second interview.

I am waiting to hear back from Marisol at this time.

On 10-31-2019 at approximately 0900 hours Det. Priebe Olson requested that I attempt to contact Alvaro at the address of 217 Russell St. 
Kent, WA 98032. This address was the address that Sergio took Det. Mellis by and is believed to be the address of Alvaro's car business. A 
black Ford F-150 matching the description of the "stolen" F-150, was parked on the property with the license plates removed. Det. Priebe-
Olson was hoping for a statement from Alvaro, Consent to collect his DNA and consent to search the property for the stolen truck.

Det. Sobczyk and Deputy Michael Ramirez responded to the location to assist.

On 10-31-2019 at approximately 1250 hours Det. Sobczyk, Deputy Martinez and I arrived at the address of 217 Russell St. Kent, WA 98032 
to attempt contact with "Alvaro." There were several cars observed in the yard of the residence and the black Ford truck was still parked 
on the north side of the house. There was a chain link fence around the entire property and the gates in the fence were secured with 
padlocks. The red Jeep Wrangler was still parked in front of the residence, along with several other cars. Several license plates were run on 
the vehicles in the yard. None of the vehicles were registered to an Alvaro. The mailbox on the property had several names on it to 
include: Carlos Aguirre, Griselda Gutierrez Jose Carrizalea, Gilberto Cabrera Estrada and Jorge Ivan Mejia Galeas. It did not appear anyone 
was home at the time.

We updated our location to and address that was given as possibly associated. The address was located around the corner off of Bridges 
Ave. S. The residence was vacant. There was a piece of mail at the address that had the name Carlos Sauce on it. There was a Hispanic male 
that came out to the house to the north of our location. He was watching us and talking on a cell phone. The male disappeared behind the 
residence. A short time later a food truck pulled in with several people on board. Deputy Martinez asked a female if she knew who Alvaro 
was and if they knew who lived in the house at 217 Russell St. The female denied knowing Alvaro and said the male that was at the house 
was probably her brother. She let us check the property because she was not sure if the male we saw, was her brother. Deputy Martinez 
did not think the female was telling the whole truth based off his conversation with her.

After we left the residence on Bridges Ave. S. I drove back by the house on Russell St. There were two new cars parked in front of the 
house. The gates were all still locked. I yelled for someone to come out of the house. A short time later, a female came out of the house. 
She stated that Alvaro used to live there but left for Guatemala the week prior because he owed some people some money. She also said 
that the property where the truck is parked, belongs to someone else. She stated that there were some guys working on the property and 
she would ask them if we could check the truck to make sure it was not stolen. The female went back in the house. About 10 minutes later 
the female came outside and advised that one of the men working, would let us in to check the VIN on the truck. A male came around and 
unlocked the gate and gave us permission to check the VIN on the truck. He walked us around to the truck. The VIN number was run and 
the truck was clear and not the truck that was reported stolen. We thanked the man for his time and left the property.

I let Det. Priebe-Olson know what happened at the property.

I followed up with KCSARC about assisting with setting up an interview with Maria Contreras.
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On 11-05- 2019 I received an email from KCSARC stating the following:

"Unfortunately Maria is not available this week but let me know that her availability next week is still open. Is this investigation and 
interview still moving forward? I saw the press conference where the Sheriff said this assault was a hoax and I am wondering what that 
means for this investigation?"

I let KCSARC know the investigation was on-going and I still needed to interview Maria because it was still possible she was a victim. I 
needed to ask her some follow-up questions to be able to verify. I told KCSARC that I could not say Maria was not a victim and I could still 
use their help with assisting with setting up the interview.

I was later called by KCSARC and advised that they were no longer willing to assist with setting up an interview with Maria. They did not 
want to play a part or look in support of false reporting. KCSARC was going to contact Maria and let her know that they would no longer 
be able to provided her with services. I was told that if I was able to confirm Maria was a real victim of a crime, they would be happy to re-
establish contact and services for her. I told them that I understood and we disconnected.

At the time of this report, Maria Contreras has not been reached for an additional interview.

This ends my involvement in this case.

REPORTING PARTY-1

ATTACHMENTS ADDENDUM

REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

FILE NAME

C19040164_Gerlitz_Consent to Collect Body Fluids.pdf
UPLOAD DATE/TIME

Oct 21, 2019 12:34
UPLOADED BY

S. GERLITZ #000083017

C19040164_Gerlitz_Medical Release waiver.pdf Oct 21, 2019 12:34 S. GERLITZ #000083017

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

SARAH GERLITZ
DATE

11/14/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 Oct 25, 2019 16:22 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 Oct 25, 2019 17:09 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776
PRINT NAME

JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 9 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

Saturday 10/19/2019, at approximately 2110 hours, I responded to the SeaTac Bob’s Burger’s restaurant to assist with a robbery incident, 
after SeaTac PD requested a Spanish speaking officer.

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 25, 2019 16:21
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 Oct 25, 2019 16:22 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 Oct 25, 2019 17:09 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776
PRINT NAME

JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196

Upon arrival, I noticed there were several costumers in the restaurant. Some of the customers were already talking to Deputies. Four of 
those customers were females. I learned three of the females did not speak English and I was asked to help interviewing them.

I spoke with V-Maria Del Carmen Contreras and V-Maria Esperanza Maciel Garcia. I noticed Contreras shirt was torn off. Contreras was 
crying while holding her jacket together. Maciel was also crying, and both appeared very scared. After a brief interview with Maciel and 
Contreras, I learned Garcia was tied up and put in a small storage room where she was sexually assaulted. Contreras was forced into the 
bathroom with other two females were she was also sexually assaulted. Because SAU Detectives were called, I didn’t ask any more 
detailed questions.

Dep. C. Kieland and I transported Maciel and Contreras to SeaTac City Hall to wait for SAU. I assisted Det. M. Priebe-Olson by translating 
Maciel’s recorded interview. This concludes my involvement with this case.

REPORTING PARTY-1
REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ
DATE

10/25/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

PATRICK SOBCZYK #000094204 Nov 21, 2019 09:14 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 13:46 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

PATRICK SOBCZYK #000094204
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 10 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

On 10/28/2019 I was tasked to assist with this investigation by Sgt. Turi. I arrived at SeaTac City Hall at 0630 hours for the briefing. I was 
told my role was to capture the data from the cell phone of Maria Del Rosario Sanchez if she consented to a search of her phone. After the 
briefing, I drove to 22702 90  Way S, Kent WA 98031. I remained in the parking lot until I received notification from Detective Priebe-

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 29, 2019 17:48
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi

th
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

PATRICK SOBCZYK #000094204 Nov 21, 2019 09:14 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 13:46 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

PATRICK SOBCZYK #000094204
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Olson to come inside the apartment. I entered the apartment and Detective Priebe-Olson and Detective Mellis were interviewing Maria in 
the dining area at the table. I introduced myself to Maria and I went over the consent to search with her. After she provided me the 
consent to search form she handed me her phone. The phone was unlocked as she handed it to me and I placed the phone into Airplane 
mode.

Using Cellebrite Physical Analyzer Version 7.24.0.209 I attempted to perform a logical extraction on the device, connecting the phone to 
my work issued forensic laptop using Cable 210. I received a message that an extraction was not possible because the device was not 
unlocked with a PIN after start up. I restarted the device and entered the PIN provided on the consent to search form “423812” and 
plugged it back into Cellebrite Physical Analyzer. I was able to perform an advanced logical extraction on the device. During the process 
Cellebrite asked if I wanted to encrypt the back-up, I selected Yes and used the PIN 1234 for that backup.

After the extraction was complete, I took pictures of the device using my department issued work cell phone. Also once the extraction 
was complete, I loaded the extraction into Physical Analyzer and began parsing the data. Once the data was parsed, I glanced over it to 
make sure it parsed correctly. I went to the Call Log and filtered to October 19 , 2019. I hear Maria telling Det. Priebe-Olson about a man 
named “Alvaro”. I saw there was a call in the call log with “Alvaro”. I was satisfied that the data extracted properly and I closed the 
application.

I later saved the extraction, photographs I took, and a copy of the consent to search in digital evidence storage.

Once I finished at Maria’s apartment, I drove to the other location at 23431 134TH CT SE KENT, WA 98042 to join Detective Myers. I 
remained outside the residence until Det. Priebe-Olson asked me to take a statement from the owner of Bob’s Burgers, Sung Sook Jun (07
/16/1960) 253-639-9924.

Sun agreed to an audio recorded statement. Refer to the recording for more details, below is a summary. Sun said she opened Bob’s 
Burgers in 1999. She said there are three employees working for her; Maria Sanchez, Sergio Sanchez, and a part time employee named 
Jeremy.

On the night of the 19 , she was at home when the incident occurred. Jeremy left early that night because he was going to a party, and 
this was approved earlier by Sergio. Sun thought this was a robbery like she heard in the news. She did not know that there was a plan 
behind it involving Maria and Sergio. Even after I told her some basics of what we discovered, she still denied that Sergio was involved. She 
said Sergio was a good guy and all he does is work and come home.

I cleared the scene. I later provided a copy of the audio interview to Det. Priebe-Olson. I spoke with Det. Priebe-Olson about the cell phone 
examination. She said to hold off on the analysis of the device until more information was gathered.

REPORTING PARTY-1

ATTACHMENTS ADDENDUM

th

th

REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

FILE NAME

Consent to search cell phone.pdf
UPLOAD DATE/TIME

Nov 21, 2019 09:14
UPLOADED BY

P. SOBCZYK #000094204

Detective Sobczyk_s Notes.pdf Nov 21, 2019 09:14 P. SOBCZYK #000094204

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

PATRICK SOBCZYK
DATE

11/21/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL RAMIREZ #000095375 Oct 30, 2019 12:21 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Oct 30, 2019 20:12 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL RAMIREZ #000095375
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 11 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 30, 2019 11:07
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MICHAEL RAMIREZ #000095375
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL RAMIREZ #000095375 Oct 30, 2019 12:21 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Oct 30, 2019 20:12 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL RAMIREZ #000095375
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

On 10-28-2019 at about 1630 hrs I met with Det. Priebe-Olson, who briefed me on the case. She wanted me to assist her with a victim 
interview as the victim did not speak English very well. I was briefed that two of the involved parties claimed that the whole incident was 
set up by a man named Alvero who owned a car dealership in Kent. They claim that everyone involved including them were in on the scam. 
The scam was for all those involved to meet the crime victim requirement for an Immigration visa (U Visa).

We then met with V- Maria Garcia.

I informed Garcia we need to ask some clarification questions about the events. Det. Olson asked Garcia what happened that night. Garcia 
explained. Det. Olson asked Garcia about a person that name Alvero. Garcia said "Alvaro?" We asked what does Alvaro do for a living. 
Garcia explained Alvaro is a friend of her and her husband. She added that Alvaro owns a used car dealership in Kent bus does not 
remember where. Garcia advised Alvaro was working with her on a deal on a car which she need for her daughter who was in college.

We asked her close she was to Alvaro. Garcia seemed embarrassed and said in Spanish we are more than friends. I explained to her the 
importance in getting all the facts clear. She ended up saying she was having an affair with Alvaro. She added that she knows his wife and 
he knows her husband. She claimed that her husband was not aware of their relationship but was afraid he would find out. She added that 
ever since her youngest son was born she has wanted to separate from her husband but cannot. She advised she has tried getting help for 
depression but it has not helped.

We asked her several times if she had knowledge of the U Visa scam that was described to Detectives by two of the involved parties. She 
denied knowing anything about any scam or any participation in it.

She advised she met with Alvaro on Friday (10-18-19) afternoon, at his dealership and they had sex. She denies the possibility of the bruise 
she had on her breast being left by Alvaro. She added that she also had sex with her husband that night as well. She said that Alvaro did 
kiss her breast so it is possible his saliva could be on there.

I read translated the Cell phone Consent to Search form in Spanish for Garcia. I asked her if she understood and she said "Yes". She gave us 
permission to look through her phone. She had the same number for Alvaro as we did for Alvero. It appears that she deleted some of the 
calls from Alvaro from all the dates prior to 10-20-2019. She claims she did that so her husband would not find out about their affair. Det. 
Olson decided to take her phone as evidence due to the inconstancies.

We advised Garcia we were not immigration and were interested in the truth about such a serious crime accusation which had placed the 
community in fear. We then asked her if she was in the country illegal. She said "Yes" and has been in the country since her daughter was 
born.

After Det. Olson completed the interview we left. This concludes my involvement in this case.

REPORTING PARTY-1
REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MICHAEL RAMIREZ
DATE

10/30/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

CHRISTOPHER MYERS #000085428 Nov 21, 2019 09:37 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 10:18 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

CHRISTOPHER MYERS #000085428
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 12 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

On October 19, 2019 I attended a briefing at Seatac City Hall for this case. I was assigned to respond with Detectives Gerlitz and Ostrum 
to 23431 134TH CT SE KENT. I was to do a forensic download of Sergio's cell phone if he provided consent.

REPORT DATE / TIME

Nov 21, 2019 09:15
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

MICHAEL RAMIREZ #000095375
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 (Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 
(Assisting Officer), JOHN PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-
OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:00
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Screen with Sergeants McNabb and Turi
NOTIFICATION-2 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:10
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Captain Hodgson/SeaTac
NOTIFICATION-3 MADE

Other
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

MRO
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

CHRISTOPHER MYERS #000085428 Nov 21, 2019 09:37 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Nov 21, 2019 10:18 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

CHRISTOPHER MYERS #000085428
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

When I arrived on scene I waited outside while Detectives Gerlitz and Ostrum interviewed Sergio. Initially I was told Sergio was not 
consenting to a search of his phone. After more interviewing I was told Sergio did consent to a search of his cell phone.

I went inside the home and attempted to do a device extraction using Cellebrite's Physical Analyzer, but it would not recognize the phone. 
Det. Sobczyk drove from his assigned location to mine. I used Det. Sobczyk's laptop, using Cellebrite Physical Analyzer Version 7.24.0.209 
and was able to obtain an advanced logical extraction. When prompted I encrypted the back-up using "1234" as the pin.

Once the extraction was complete I gave the phone to Det. Priebe Olsen and I cleared the scene.

I was later told by Det. Priebe-Olsen to wait on the analysis of the data recovered from the phone until a later time, if needed.

This ended my involvement with this case.

REPORTING PARTY-1
REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

CHRISTOPHER MYERS
DATE

11/21/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Jan 30, 2020 09:32 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Jan 31, 2020 14:28 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Case # C19040164 - Officer Witness Statement - 13 Report

NOTIFICATIONS

NARRATIVE

1-15-20: I took evidence items #27, 29, 31, 33, 34 from the evidence room at CID and made digital copies of them. Item #31 was too large 
so I created it's own thumb drive. I also downloaded the entire M43 case report and added it to a thumb drive to give to AUSA Sarah Vogel.

I re-packaged all of the items and submitted them back into evidence at CID. Detective Sobczyk gave me a thumbdrive containing an 
image of Maria Sanchez's cell phone.

1-16-20: I dropped off the thumbdrives with the digital files from this case at the US Courthouse for AUSA Sarah Vogel.

REPORTING PARTY-1

REPORT DATE / TIME

Jan 15, 2020 14:18
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATTLE / District MT2 / Reporting Area 
MT2001

OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06

PRIMARY REPORTER

BRADLEY TURI #000066380
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

500 4TH AVE, SEATTLE, WA 98104
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON SCENE

NOYES
EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related

NOTIFICATION-1 MADE

Special Assault Unit
DATE/TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:30
NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Sgt

REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

22702 90TH WAY S, KENT, WA 98031

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

BRADLEY TURI
DATE

01/30/2020
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

Case # C19040164 - Summary Report

NARRATIVE

2 suspects enter restaurant and at gunpoint, force men into kitchen and take money, force women into back bathroom and separate 
closet. 2 women sexually assaulted, 1 has hands zip tied together, before suspects leave in white SUV and steal victim's truck as well. 
Suspects both wore masks, unknown race. SAU responded for sexual assault victims.

-MPO Bugosh

Conclusion:

This case is closed, cleared by arrest. (no physical bookings) I am forwarding this case to the District court prosecutor’s office 
recommending that all person's involved be charged with False Reporting RCW 9A.84.040, a gross misdemeanor.

S-Sergio Sanchez stated the surveillance camera inside Bob's Burger was unplugged because someone disconnected it from the ceiling 
USB charger and plugged their phone in to charge. S-Sergio Sanchez/manager & Cook of Bobs Burgers and W-Maria/employee of Bobs 
Burgers and person, who called 911, admitted that the Robbery of Bobs Burgers was not real, was a fraud, and was premeditated by S-
Alvaro. W-Maria stated the intent of the fake robbery planned by "Alvaro" was to have persons who are illegal in the US present at Bobs 
Burgers at the same time so that they could all be victims of a fake serious crime/Robbery and thus qualify for a U Visa. A review of crime 
scene photos showed that a cell phone, business phone/land line, change, $20 bill, and IPad were all in plain view in the kitchen by the till, 

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 22:49
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
WEATHER

Overcast
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 (Assisting Officer), CHRISTOPHER KIELAND #000069228 (Assisting Officer), EDGAR PENA SANCHEZ #000098776 
(Assisting Officer), JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 (Assisting Officer), JEAN MARQUEZ ROMERO #000096641 (Assisting Officer), JOHN 
PAVLOVICH #000071196 (Assisting Officer), MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 (Assisting Officer), MATTHEW GOOD #000103970 
(Assisting Officer), MATTHEW KOCESKI #000096306 (Assisting Officer), SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 (Assisting Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198
IS TRANSIT?

NOYES

SHOOTING

NOYES

EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

E45

RESPONDER'S NAME

Gallup
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Nelson
ID#

RESPONDER'S NAME

Linhart
ID#

EVENT STATISTICS

King County Parks0 - No Apparent Hazard

CC - Mental Health Related7 - Anti-Harrassment, Non-DV Only

Weapons Involved5 - Hate Crime

Aid RequiredCC - Crisis Call

2 - Gang Related4 - Deputy Assaulted - Weapon

Alcohol Involved1 - Hazard Existed

3 - Deputy Assaulted - No WeaponDrugs Involved

Juvenile Involved9 - Domestic Violence

CC - SuicidalCC - Use of Force

8 - Pursuit Involved6 - Problem Solving Related
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)
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BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

and were not taken. W-Sergio never called 911 from his cell phone that was in his pocket during the incident or from the landline that 
Patrol officers found him next to.

S-Esperonza stated during her second interview that she also knows "Alvaro." S-Esperonza stated that she has been having an affair with S-
Alvaro, had sex with him the day before the robbery, that it may be his DNA on her breast, that her breast really wasn't bitten but was 
sucked on, that she didn’t think S-Alvaro left the bruise on her breast because then her husband would have known that she was having an 
affair, that she had never been to Bobs Burger before this incident, that her son Googled Bobs Burger the day of the Robbery, that she 
deleted messages and phone calls from S-Alvaro off her phone from the day of the robbery and prior to the robbery, and that she didn't 
know she was holding the zip tie on her own wrists as photo from the crime scene clearly shows.

Timeline 10-19-19:

1711 hrs. S-Sergio texts W-Maria asking her, “Chayo can you pick up riki like right now please" W-Maria texts back, "why?"

1714 hrs. S-Sergio texts W-Maria, "Ricki and Jeremy can be here when Alvaro." "You and I have to be her at 7 o'clock." W-Maria text back,”
ok."

1940 hrs. S-Esperonza stated she arrived at Bob’s Burger separate (dark Honda sedan) from her friend V-Maria Carmen (white SUV). Their 
cars are parked out front.

2000 hrs. Surveillance video from across the street start.

-Business appears open with exterior lights on

-Cars in lot in front of business: dark pick-up, white SUV (V-Maria Carmen's car), dark car (S-Esperonza car), and unknown vehicle in gated 
area to the north of front door (S-Sergio's car)

-Car in lot to north of business, white sedan pulled in and facing building (W-Maria car)

2007 hrs. To 2026 hrs. Gap in video/no video

2026 hrs. Business lights out now

- Additional car present in front of business to north: dark sedan (arrival of this vehicle is missed in the 19 minute video gap)

2027 hrs.

- Figure appears from the left of Bobs Burgers (gated area where grayish colored vehicle has been parked/ W-Sergio car)

- Figure enters and drives off in the dark pick-up truck parked out front of Bob’s Burgers. (Stolen truck)

- Dark colored sedan parked in front of neighboring business to north follows stolen pick-up truck out of lot.

- Both the stolen pick-up and dark sedan drive northbound out of lot along International Blvd.

2028 hrs. To 2053 hrs. No obvious activity in or out of Bobs Burgers. Nothing. No one comes out to look around, no movement through 
windows.

2051 hrs. W-Maria calls S-Alvaro (206/841-2090) for 1 minute

2053 hrs. Person who had been in the white sedan parked out front of neighboring business gets out of the car and walks in to Bobs 
Burgers.(W-Maria) She was in the car ever since 2026 hrs.

2055 hrs. Restaurant Bathroom light is turned on

2101 hrs. S-Alvaro (206/841-2090) calls W-Maria for 2 minutes

2102 hrs. A Person exits Bobs Burgers and returns to white car. (W-Maria) Sits for a while, returns to Bobs Burgers, and enters.

2103 hrs. W-Sergio texts W-Maria description of suspects, "Three Samoans one of them had tattoo on his arm."
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2106 hrs. W-Maria calls 911/Valley Com and call is transferred to 911/KCSO. V-Maria says she is the sister of cook coming to help clean 
and saw two tall figures, unsure of race, run to a white SUV. She said the White SUV and another car left the lot. She said lights inside the 
restaurant were off, and she entered just enough to see persons on the floor then left the restaurant without talking to them. (W-Maria 
later states 75% of their customers are Samoan and that is was wrong to falsely accuse Samoans of a crime they did not commit, so she 
did not identify the suspects as Samoans on the 911 call.)

2102 hrs. To 2109 hrs. No activity at all. No one, except for person to and from the white car, W-Maria.

2108 hrs. (CAD 2110 hrs.) MPO Bugosh arrived on scene first and then other KCSO deputies and Seatac Police Officers. W-Maria was 
waiting outside and all persons inside the restaurant were still on the floor in the kitchen and in the bathroom. All stated they had not 
moved or talked to each other until the police arrived, giving time frames from 5-15 minutes. No one's cell phone was taken and no one 
called 911 themselves. No one told the police about W-Maria coming into the restaurant and talking to the women on the bathroom floor 
or to S-Sergio in the kitchen before leaving the restaurant to call 911. However, surveillance video clearly shows that the time delay, from 
the time the stolen truck left the parking lot, until the police arrived was 41 minutes.

REPORTING PARTY-1

OFFENSE-1

OFFENSE LOCATION

VICTIMS-2

REPORTING PARTY-1 (PERSON)

R-1 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

1912 20TH ST NE, AUBURN, WA 98002
BEEN AT LOCATION SINCE

Nov 8, 2019
REPORTING PARTY SIGNATURE

OFFENSE CODE

125 - ROBBERY
OFFENSE START DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:00
OFFENSE COMPLETION

ATTEMPTED
COMPLETED

SUSPECTED HATE CRIME

NOYES

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

NOYES

WEAPON / FORCE INVOLVED

Handgun
GANG INFORMATION

None/Unknown
INCLUDES CARGO THEFT

NOYES
OFFENSE STATISTICS

Impound Vehicle if Recovered

LOCATION NAME / STREET ADDRESS/LOCATION NAME / APT, UNIT, STE / DESCRIPTION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD
CITY

SEATAC
STATE

WA
ZIP

98198
COUNTRY CODE

US
LOCATION CATEGORY

Restaurant
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
PUBLIC / PRIVATE

Private

VICTIMS-2 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-2 Molina Medrano, Octavio
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1981-11-20
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(425) 287-3647 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

17003 WISTERIA CT SE, YELM, WA 98597
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MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME
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VICTIMS-3

VICTIMS-4

VICTIMS-5

SUSPECTS-1

SUSPECTS-2

SUSPECTS-3

WITNESS-1

WITNESS-2

OFFENSE-2

VICTIMS-3 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-3 Juarez-Najera, Maribel
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1979-03-10
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 439-9097 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

1429 E 46TH ST, TACOMA, WA 98404

VICTIMS-4 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-4 Dominguez-Nava, Noe
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1968-11-10
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 970-6292 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

4711 121ST ST SW, LAKEWOOD, WA 98499

VICTIMS-5 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-5 Gonzalez-Bosquez, Gudelia
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1974-03-18
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 970-6292 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

4711 121ST ST SW, LAKEWOOD, WA 98499

SUSPECTS-1 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-1 UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

16 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

Unknown (U)

SUSPECTS-2 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-2 UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

16 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

Unknown (U)

SUSPECTS-3 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-3 UNKNOWN, Alvaro
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

30 - 40 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 841-2090 (primary, cell)

WITNESS-1 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

W-1 Sanchez-Jaimes, Sergio
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1984-11-07
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 258-4527 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

23431 134TH CT SE, KENT, WA 98042

WITNESS-2 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

W-2 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

1912 20TH ST NE, AUBURN, WA 98002
BEEN AT LOCATION SINCE

Nov 8, 2019
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PRINT NAME
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BRADLEY TURI #000066380

OFFENSE LOCATION

VICTIMS-6

VICTIMS-7

SUSPECTS-1

SUSPECTS-2

INVOLVED OTHER-1

OFFENSE-3

OFFENSE LOCATION

OFFENSE CODE

147 - SEX OFFENSE, NSC
OFFENSE START DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:00

LOCATION NAME / STREET ADDRESS/LOCATION NAME / APT, UNIT, STE / DESCRIPTION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD
CITY

SEATAC
STATE

WA
ZIP

98198
COUNTRY CODE

US
LOCATION CATEGORY

Restaurant
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
PUBLIC / PRIVATE

Private

VICTIMS-6 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-6 Contreras, Maria Del Carmen
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1972-09-15
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 261-5146 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

2745 WARNER AVE, ENUMCLAW, WA 98022

VICTIMS-7 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-7 Maciel-Garcia, Maria Esperonza
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1980-04-08
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 371-4369 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

10404 15TH AVE SW, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

SUSPECTS-1 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-1 UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

16 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

Unknown (U)

SUSPECTS-2 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-2 UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

16 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

Unknown (U)

INVOLVED OTHER-1 (PERSON)

O-1 UNKNOWN, Francisco
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

35 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 371-4862 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

OFFENSE CODE

300 - THEFT, VEHICLE
OFFENSE START DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:00
OFFENSE COMPLETION

ATTEMPTED
COMPLETED

SUSPECTED HATE CRIME

NOYES

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

NOYES

INCLUDES CARGO THEFT

NOYES
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VICTIMS-1

SUSPECTS-1

SUSPECTS-2

SUSPECTS-3

OFFENSE-4

OFFENSE LOCATION

VICTIMS-8

LOCATION NAME / STREET ADDRESS/LOCATION NAME / APT, UNIT, STE / DESCRIPTION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD
CITY

SEATAC
STATE

WA
ZIP

98198
COUNTRY CODE

US
LOCATION CATEGORY

Restaurant
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
PUBLIC / PRIVATE

Private

VICTIMS-1 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

V-1 Reyes Cruz, Jose Facundo
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1982-11-21
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 293-6531 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

2402 M ST NE, AUBURN, WA 98002

SUSPECTS-1 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-1 UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

16 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

Unknown (U)

SUSPECTS-2 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-2 UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

16 - 50 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

Unknown (U)

SUSPECTS-3 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-3 UNKNOWN, Alvaro
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

30 - 40 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 841-2090 (primary, cell)

OFFENSE CODE

227 - OBSTRUCTING AN OFFICER
OFFENSE START DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:00
SUSPECTED COMPUTER/ HANDHELD DEVICE USE

NOYES
MODUS OPERANDI

Method of Entry - Other

LOCATION NAME / STREET ADDRESS/LOCATION NAME / APT, UNIT, STE / DESCRIPTION

BOBS BURGERS, 20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD
CITY

SEATAC
STATE

WA
ZIP

98198
COUNTRY CODE

US
LOCATION CATEGORY

Restaurant
AGENCY / DISTRICT / REPORTING AREA

Agency SEATAC / District L4 / Reporting Area L04005
PUBLIC / PRIVATE

Private

VICTIMS-8 NAME

V-8 King County Sheriff's Office
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Government
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Law Enforcement
PHYSICAL ADDRESS

516 3RD AVE, SEATTLE, WA 98104
MAILING ADDRESS

516 3RD AVE, SEATTLE, WA 98104
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE
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PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

SUSPECTS-3

SUSPECTS-4

SUSPECTS-5

SUSPECTS-6

SUSPECTS-7

SUSPECTS-8

SUSPECTS-9

SUSPECTS-10

PHONE NUMBER

(206) 296-4155 (Work)

SUSPECTS-3 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-3 UNKNOWN, Alvaro
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

30 - 40 years old
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 841-2090 (primary, cell)

SUSPECTS-4 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-4 Gonzalez-Bosquez, Gudelia
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1974-03-18
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 970-6292 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

4711 121ST ST SW, LAKEWOOD, WA 98499

SUSPECTS-5 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-5 Reyes Cruz, Jose Facundo
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1982-11-21
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 293-6531 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

2402 M ST NE, AUBURN, WA 98002

SUSPECTS-6 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-6 Maciel-Garcia, Maria Esperonza
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1980-04-08
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 371-4369 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

10404 15TH AVE SW, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

SUSPECTS-7 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-7 Sanchez, Maria Del Rosario
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1997-03-19
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 797-6564 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

1912 20TH ST NE, AUBURN, WA 98002
BEEN AT LOCATION SINCE

Nov 8, 2019

SUSPECTS-8 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-8 Juarez-Najera, Maribel
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1979-03-10
SEX

Female
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 439-9097 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

1429 E 46TH ST, TACOMA, WA 98404

SUSPECTS-9 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-9 Dominguez-Nava, Noe
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1968-11-10
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 970-6292 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

4711 121ST ST SW, LAKEWOOD, WA 98499

SUSPECTS-10 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-10 Molina Medrano, Octavio
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1981-11-20
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SUSPECTS-11

VEHICLE INVOLVED: FORD F-150 2005

VEHICLE / PROPERTY & ITEMS SUMMARY

SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(425) 287-3647 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

17003 WISTERIA CT SE, YELM, WA 98597

SUSPECTS-11 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

S-11 Sanchez-Jaimes, Sergio
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1984-11-07
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White (W) / Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 258-4527 (primary, cell)
HOME ADDRESS

23431 134TH CT SE, KENT, WA 98042

ITEM CATEGORY

Truck
MAKE

Ford
MODEL

F-150
YEAR OF MANUFACTURE

2005
LICENSE PLATE / REGISTRATION #

C78292P
VIN #

1FTPW12585FB23027
PRIMARY COLOR

Brown
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Registration
STATUS

Stolen
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
STATUS

Stolen
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1

DESCRIPTION / MAKE / MODEL / COLOR

Male statements / Silver
STATUS / DATE / REASON FOR CUSTODY

Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence
VIN # / SERIAL # QTY.

1
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN

female statements / Silver Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

zip tie from victim / Black Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

zip tie from floor / Black Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Ford / F-150 / Brown Stolen / Oct 19, 2019 1FTPW12585FB23027 1 UNKNOWN

Northface jacket pink and Grey Worn by 
V-Espernoza / Northface / Pink & Gray

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

white t-shirt worn by V-Esperonza / 
White

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Jean shirt worn by V-Esperonza / Blue Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Bra worn by V-Esperonza / Purple Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Red Underwear worn by V-Esperonza / 
Red

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza oral swabs / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza Swab of forehead / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

RELATIONSHIPS ADDENDUM

V-Esperonza swabs of left breast / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza swab right wrist / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

V-Esperonza Thigh swabs / White Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

Water control sample for swabs on V-
Esperonza / White

Evidence / Oct 20, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

Black puffy coat-Contreros / Black Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

BLACK OPEN FRONT SWEATER-
CONTRERAS / Black

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Bra-Contreras / Black Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Maroon long skirt-Contreras / Maroon Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

black torn velour tank top-Contreras / 
Black

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

torn stockings and white underwear-
Contreras / Beige & White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

swabs-buccal swabs-Contreras / White Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

swabs wet and dry neck-Contreras / 
White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 4 UNKNOWN

wet and dry swabs thighs-Contreras / 
White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 4 UNKNOWN

wet and dry swabs vaginal area-
Contreras / White

Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 4 UNKNOWN

statement-Contreras / Silver Evidence / Oct 21, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Iphone Belonging to W-Sergio Sanchez 
pass 110784 / IPhone / 11 / Green & Black

Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

Drawing by W-Maria Sanchez 10-28-19 
Priebe-Olson / Yellow

Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence UNKNOWN

Samsung Galaxy with pink case / 
Samsung / Black & Pink

Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

statement-Sergio Sanchez / Silver Evidence / Oct 28, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

USB Drive CASE File/audio statements/ 
attachments / Black

Evidence / Nov 6, 2019 / Evidence 1 UNKNOWN

NAME

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Del Carmen Contreras

NAME

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

NAME

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Del Carmen Contreras

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maribel Juarez-Najera

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Noe Dominguez-Nava

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Octavio Molina Medrano

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Maria Del Carmen Contreras
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

Maria Del Carmen Contreras
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Maria Del Carmen Contreras
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Maria Del Carmen Contreras
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Jose Facundo Reyes Cruz

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Maria Del Carmen Contreras

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Maribel Juarez-Najera
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Noe Dominguez-Nava

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Octavio Molina Medrano

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

SIBLING OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Maria Del Rosario Sanchez
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Del Carmen Contreras

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Noe Dominguez-Nava

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Maribel Juarez-Najera
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Noe Dominguez-Nava
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez

NAME

Noe Dominguez-Nava
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Del Carmen Contreras

NAME

Noe Dominguez-Nava
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

Noe Dominguez-Nava
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Noe Dominguez-Nava
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Noe Dominguez-Nava
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Gudelia Gonzalez-Bosquez

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Del Carmen Contreras

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

PROPERTY & ITEMS ADDENDUM
C19040164-1 OTHER ITEM - MALE STATEMENTS

C19040164-2 OTHER ITEM - FEMALE STATEMENTS

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Maribel Juarez-Najera

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

FRIEND OF
SUBJECT

Noe Dominguez-Nava

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Octavio Molina Medrano
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

NAME

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes
RELATIONSHIP

STRANGER OF
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia

NAME

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes

NAME

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
RELATIONSHIP

RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN
SUBJECT

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph Records)
DESCRIPTION

Male statements
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph Records)
DESCRIPTION

female statements
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-3 OTHER ITEM - ZIP TIE FROM VICTIM

C19040164-4 OTHER ITEM - ZIP TIE FROM FLOOR

C19040164-6 OTHER ITEM - NORTHFACE JACKET PINK AND GREY WORN BY V-ESPERNOZA

COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
DESCRIPTION

zip tie from victim
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
DESCRIPTION

zip tie from floor
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:06
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

SEATAC > SEATAC EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

20054 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Northface jacket pink and Grey Worn by V-Espernoza
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-7 OTHER ITEM - WHITE T-SHIRT WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-8 OTHER ITEM - JEAN SHIRT WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

COLOR

Pink/ Gray
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: wearing
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SEATTLE, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

white t-shirt worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: wearing
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Jean shirt worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

Blue
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: worn by V-Esperonza
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-9 OTHER ITEM - BRA WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-10 OTHER ITEM - RED UNDERWEAR WORN BY V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-11 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA ORAL SWABS

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Bra worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

Purple
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: worn by V-Esperonza
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
DESCRIPTION

Red Underwear worn by V-Esperonza
COLOR

Red
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: worn by V-Esperonza
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza oral swabs
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Other: self
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-12 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA SWAB OF FOREHEAD

C19040164-13 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA SWABS OF LEFT BREAST

C19040164-14 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA SWAB RIGHT WRIST

RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza Swab of forehead
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza swabs of left breast
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza swab right wrist
COLOR

White
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-15 OTHER ITEM - V-ESPERONZA THIGH SWABS

C19040164-16 OTHER ITEM - WATER CONTROL SAMPLE FOR SWABS ON V-ESPERONZA

C19040164-17 OTHER ITEM - BLACK PUFFY COAT-CONTREROS

OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

V-Esperonza Thigh swabs
COLOR

White
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
DESCRIPTION

Water control sample for swabs on V-Esperonza
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 20, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Lake Dollof SF > LAKE DOLLOF EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-18 OTHER ITEM - BLACK OPEN FRONT SWEATER-CONTRERAS

C19040164-19 OTHER ITEM - BRA-CONTRERAS

C19040164-20 OTHER ITEM - MAROON LONG SKIRT-CONTRERAS

DESCRIPTION

Black puffy coat-Contreros
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

BLACK OPEN FRONT SWEATER-CONTRERAS
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Bra-Contreras
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES



King County Sheriff's Office | SeaTac Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Summary Report (SeaTac Police Department)

Pg  of 19 23Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-21 OTHER ITEM - BLACK TORN VELOUR TANK TOP-CONTRERAS

C19040164-22 OTHER ITEM - TORN STOCKINGS AND WHITE UNDERWEAR-CONTRERAS

C19040164-23 OTHER ITEM - SWABS-BUCCAL SWABS-CONTRERAS

DESCRIPTION

Maroon long skirt-Contreras
COLOR

Maroon
SIZE

m
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

black torn velour tank top-Contreras
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Clothes
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

torn stockings and white underwear-Contreras
COLOR

Beige/ White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES



King County Sheriff's Office | SeaTac Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Summary Report (SeaTac Police Department)

Pg  of 20 23Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-24 OTHER ITEM - SWABS WET AND DRY NECK-CONTRERAS

C19040164-25 OTHER ITEM - WET AND DRY SWABS THIGHS-CONTRERAS

C19040164-26 OTHER ITEM - WET AND DRY SWABS VAGINAL AREA-CONTRERAS

DESCRIPTION

swabs-buccal swabs-Contreras
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

swabs wet and dry neck-Contreras
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

4
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

wet and dry swabs thighs-Contreras
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

4
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Biological Items (DNA Swabs, Saliva, Hair, Fingernails, etc.)
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-27 OTHER ITEM - STATEMENT-CONTRERAS

C19040164-28 OTHER ITEM - IPHONE BELONGING TO W-SERGIO SANCHEZ PASS 110784

C19040164-29 OTHER ITEM - DRAWING BY W-MARIA SANCHEZ 10-28-19 PRIEBE-OLSON

DESCRIPTION

wet and dry swabs vaginal area-Contreras
COLOR

White
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

4
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph 
Records)

BIOHAZARD

NOYES

DESCRIPTION

statement-Contreras
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 21, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

SEATAC PD, 4800 S 188TH ST, SEATAC, WA 98188

ITEM CATEGORY

Cell Phone (smart phone, flip phone)
DESCRIPTION

Iphone Belonging to W-Sergio Sanchez pass 110784
COLOR

Green/ Black
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Sergio Sanchez-Jaimes
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Fairwood Storefront > FAIRWOOD STOREFRONT EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

23431 134TH CT SE, NEWCASTLE, WA 98059



King County Sheriff's Office | SeaTac Police DepartmentCase # C19040164 - Summary Report (SeaTac Police Department)

Pg  of 22 23Mark43 RMS Form v2.0 generated by K. PETTY #000073849 on Feb 6, 2020 12:12.

REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-30 OTHER ITEM - SAMSUNG GALAXY WITH PINK CASE

C19040164-32 OTHER ITEM - STATEMENT-SERGIO SANCHEZ

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
DESCRIPTION

Drawing by W-Maria Sanchez 10-28-19 Priebe-Olson
COLOR

Yellow
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Fairwood Storefront > FAIRWOOD STOREFRONT EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

22702 90TH WAY S, A204, KENT, WA 98031

ITEM CATEGORY

Cell Phone (smart phone, flip phone)
DESCRIPTION

Samsung Galaxy with pink case
COLOR

Black/ Pink
OWNER'S NAME - 1

Maria Esperonza Maciel-Garcia
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

None
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

CID > CID EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

10404 15TH AVE SW, C, SW 104TH ST & SW 106TH ST, KING COUNTY, WA 98146

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph 
Records)

BIOHAZARD

NOYES

DESCRIPTION

statement-Sergio Sanchez
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 28, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793 Nov 21, 2019 07:31 (e-
signature)

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:41 (e-signature)

PRINT NAME

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-34 OTHER ITEM - USB DRIVE CASE FILE/AUDIO STATEMENTS/ ATTACHMENTS

RECOVERED LOCATION

23431 134TH CT SE, KENT, WA 98042

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph Records)
DESCRIPTION

USB Drive CASE File/audio statements/ attachments
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Nov 6, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON #000071793
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

Fairwood Storefront > FAIRWOOD STOREFRONT EVIDENCE ROOM
RECOVERED LOCATION

FAIRWOOD POLICE SUBSTATION, 17620 140TH AVE SE, RENTON, WA 98058

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MARYLISA PRIEBE-OLSON
DATE

11/21/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488 Nov 22, 2019 12:25 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:43 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

Case # C19040164 - Supplement - 1 Report

NARRATIVE

10/19/19

Called by Sgt. McNabb and briefed on case. Told about initial robbery scenario and sexual assault allegations. SAU detectives will respond 
for victim interviews. AFIS is in route. Stolen truck in in NCIC with caution warnings. I will not respond now unless truck is recovered 
tonight. Will go out tomorrow to canvass for video.

10/20/19

0930hrs

At scene looking for surveillance video evidence from local businesses.

- Transmission shop: No video available. Their system was set up to only record video during alarm events - not continuously.

- Skyway Inn Hotel: 

Managerr/owner allowed me access to DVR system:

Pinder Dhanda
206-878-3310

System:

Hikvision DVR

Time test show it accurate to within on minute of true time (as measured on my two auto-set cell phones). Also noted arrival of police at 
2108hrs which is consistent with the CAD report.

10/20/19 
Det. Mellis downloaded
1208hrs
Managerr/owner allowed me to do it:

Pinder Dhanda
206-878-3310

Downloaded video from 2 cameras that look across International Blvd and capture the front (west) side of Bobs Burgers at a distance. 
These are High Definition cameras that allow for good zoom function. The video is recorded in what appears to be motion activation. This 
causes some gaps in the hour of video I downloaded. Most importantly, there is a gap of about 20 minutes between 2007hrs and 2026hrs. 
Captured video from 2000hrs through the arrival of deputies at 2108hrs.

Reviewed the Skyway Inn video in detail for content:

2000hrs-2007hrs:

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 20, 2019 11:32
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

KEVIN BUGOSH #000093319
SUPPLEMENT TYPE - SELECT ALL THAT APPLY

Assisting narrative
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488 Nov 22, 2019 12:25 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:43 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

- Business appears open with exterior lights on

- Cars in lot in front of business: dark pick-up, white SUV, gray car, unknown vehicle in gated area to left (north) of front door

- Car in lot to north of business: white sedan pulled in and facing building

2007hrs:

- Skip in time to 206hrs

2026hrs:

- Business lights out now

- Additional car present in front of business to north: dark sedan (arrival of this vehicle is missed in the 20 minute video gap)

2027hrs:

- Figure appears from the left of Bobs Burgers (gated area where an unknown grayish colored vehicle has been parked).

- Figure enters and drives off in the dark pick-up truck parked out front

- Dark colored sedan parked in front of neighboring business to north follows pick-up truck out of not.

- Both the pick-up and dark sedan drive northbound out of lot along International Blvd.

2028hrs - 2053hrs

- No obvious activity in or out of Bobs Burgers. Nothing. No one comes out to look around, no movement through windows,

2053hrs

- Appears as though some unknown person who had been in the white sedan parked out front of neighboring business gets out of the car 
and walks in to Bobs Burgers. Due to possible motion activation issues I may have missed seeing this person walk to car earlier. Seems that 
this person was in the car ever since at least 2026hrs though (later learn that this is the 911 caller- Maria Sanchez).

2102hrs

-Person exits Bobs Burgers and returns to white car (Maria Sanchez). Sits for a while and returns to Bobs Burgers and enters.

2102hrs - 2109hrs

- No activity at all. Nothing. No one (besides the person to and from the white car) comes out to look around at all. No one checks on the 
alleged missing truck.

At first review this entire scenario seems at odds with the report I had initially heard and what is stated on CAD. Specifically, the CAD 
report has the incoming 911 call at 2106hrs with the called saying the bad guys left 5 minutes ago in white SUV (and stolen truck). The 
truck actually leaves a full 40 minutes prior along with a dark sedan.

Something's up.
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488 Nov 22, 2019 12:25 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:43 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

10/28/19

0630hrs

Case meeting at SeaTac PD w/ Det. Priebe-Olson. Assigned to accompany Det. Priebe-Olson on interview with Maria Sanchez - 911 caller.

0805hrs

At Marie Sanchez's residence with Det. Priebe-Olson. Det. Sobczyk is outside waiting to see if we gain a consent to search her phone. 
Maria is home and invites us inside. We sit around the kitchen table. Maria's parents and toddler niece are present but stay in other rooms. 
Maira consents to an audio recorded statement. In summary Maria provides a long account of how she arrived at work, saw suspicious 
persons leaving the store, sat in her car for a while, and went inside to discover the robbery aftermath. Little of what she said matched 
the video images of the business from the Skyway Inn video.

Maria was confronted on our concerns about her statement. Maria quickly confessed that she had been lying to us and the original 
responding officers. She now confessed that the whole robbery was a scam and never actually occurred. Se said the intent of the robbery 
was for the "victims" to gain some benefit from the "U VISA" program as crime victims - allowing for extended stays in he United States 
somehow. Maria believed that everyone inside the business who claimed to be robbery or sexual assault victims was "in on" the scam. 
Maria said this included her brother, Sergio, the restaurant manager. She did not believe the restaurant owner was involved however. 
Maria said the scam was cooked up by a male she identified by his first name only - his name and phone number are in her phone (which 
she consented to be downloaded). Maria believed this male arranged for all the other "victims" to be in the restaurant so they could all 
claim a benefit of the U VISA. Maria said her pre-planned role was to be the 911 caller (which she now concedes was all false information).

Details of the plan are contained in Maria's audio recorded statement.

- Listen to Maria's statement for details.

A consent to search phone form was reviewed and signed by Maria. Det. Sobczyk came in to download her phone.

Maria was also informed that her brother, Sergio, was being interviewed at this same time by other detectives. Maria agreed to call Sergio 
and tell him that she had confessed while encouraging him to do the same. Maria made the call and spoke to Sergio.

After leaving Maria's apartment, Det. Priebe-Olson requested I join the interview with Sergio at his residence (with Dets. Gerlitz and 
Ostrum). I drove there and joined their conversation as it was already being audio recorded. Sergio had already began to confessed that 
the robbery was fake and that the motive was related to U VISAs. Sergio believed all persons inside the restaurant were "in on" the scam. 
Although he was not 100% sure about the two females who came in just 5 or so minutes before the "Robbery" occurred. He believes they 
were however.

Sergio ID's the same person as being the "mastermind" that his sister, Maria, did.

Sergio agreed to accompany me to drive by this person's business and point it out. This person is dating Sergio and Maria's cousin and 
proports to be an attorney or otherwise involved in the immigrant VISA programs. He has also told Sergio that he is from Oregon but 
keeps an auto repair/sales shop in Kent (which Sergio says he has visited before). Sergio drove me past 217 E Russel St in Kent and pointed 
out the building and lot. He said this is the business ran by the "mastermind". It appears to be a quasi car sales lot and repair shop. Didn't 
really present as being open to the public however. I dropped Sergio off back at his house with instructions not to talk to anyone about his 
confession to us. He agreed.

Research on 217 E. Russell St. No Links or DAPS names obvious related to the name that Maria and Sergio provided. Note: Maria also 
provided a Google Maps location of where she thought he mastermind lived (or where his shop was). This description differed from 
Sergio's however.

Maria looked at Google Maps and believed the "mastermind" lived at a house on the west side of Bridges Ave S just north of E. Morton St. 
This could be:

- 643 Bridges Ave
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488 Nov 22, 2019 12:25 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:43 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

or

- 639 Bridges Ave

or

- 627 Bridges Ave

10/29/19

1000hrs

Burned thumb drive flash drive with the original Skyway Inn video files. Placed in to evidence at CID. A copy was provided to Det. Prieb-
Olson.

This concludes my involvement in this case to date. Any additional work I do on the case will be documented on an additional follow-up 
report.

VEHICLE / PROPERTY & ITEMS SUMMARY

PROPERTY & ITEMS ADDENDUM
C19040164-31 OTHER ITEM - THUMB DRIVE W/SKYWAY INN VIDEO

DESCRIPTION / MAKE / MODEL / COLOR

Thumb drive w/Skyway Inn video / Black
STATUS / DATE / REASON FOR CUSTODY

Evidence / Oct 29, 2019 / Evidence
VIN # / SERIAL # QTY.

1
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN

Thumb drives - Metro Coach Videos / 
Black

Evidence / Oct 19, 2019 / Evidence 2 UNKNOWN

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Thumb drive w/Skyway Inn video
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 29, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
STATEMENT OF FACTS

Thumb drive w/Skyway Inn video files
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

CID > CID EVIDENCE ROOM / Det. Mellis
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488 Nov 22, 2019 12:25 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

BRADLEY TURI #000066380 Nov 26, 2019 13:43 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
PRINT NAME

BRADLEY TURI #000066380

C19040164-35 OTHER ITEM - THUMB DRIVES - METRO COACH VIDEOS

RECOVERED LOCATION

SKYWAY INN, 20045 INTERNATIONAL BLVD, SEATAC, WA 98198

ITEM CATEGORY

Other
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
DESCRIPTION

Thumb drives - Metro Coach Videos
COLOR

Black
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 19, 2019 21:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

2
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

MICHAEL MELLIS #000070488
STATEMENT OF FACTS

Thumb drives - Metro Coach Videos
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

CID > CID EVIDENCE ROOM / Det. Mellis
RECOVERED LOCATION

516 3RD AVE, SEATTLE, WA 98104

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

MICHAEL MELLIS
DATE

11/22/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017 Oct 31, 2019 09:18 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937 Oct 31, 2019 17:15 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
PRINT NAME

JASON ESCOBAR #000064937

Case # C19040164 - Supplement - 2 Report

NARRATIVE

Added a statement into evidence-Sergio Sanchez....

VEHICLE / PROPERTY & ITEMS SUMMARY

PROPERTY & ITEMS ADDENDUM
C19040164-33 OTHER ITEM - DISK WITH SERGIO STATEMENT ON IT

REPORT DATE / TIME

Oct 31, 2019 08:43
OFFENSE/INCIDENT START DATE / TIME - OFFENSE/INCIDENT END DATE / TIME

Oct 19, 2019 21:00 - 21:06
PRIMARY REPORTER

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
SUPPLEMENT TYPE - SELECT ALL THAT APPLY

Evidence

DESCRIPTION / MAKE / MODEL / COLOR

disk with Sergio statement on it / Silver
STATUS / DATE / REASON FOR CUSTODY

Evidence / Oct 31, 2019 / Evidence
VIN # / SERIAL # QTY.

1
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN

ITEM CATEGORY

Recordings - Audio/Visual (CD, DVD, VHS, Cassette, Phonograph 
Records)

BIOHAZARD

NOYES

DESCRIPTION

disk with Sergio statement on it
COLOR

Silver
STATUS

Evidence
STATUS DATE

Oct 31, 2019 00:00
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1
REASON FOR POLICE CUSTODY

Evidence
RECOVERING OFFICER / ID # / PERSON

SARAH GERLITZ #000083017
DROP-OFF LOCATION / INTAKE PERSON

PCT 3 > PCT 3 EVIDENCE RM
RECOVERED LOCATION

23431 134TH CT SE, KENT, WA 98042

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of 
my knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

SARAH GERLITZ
DATE

10/31/2019
PLACE

SeaTac Police Department, WA




